Agenda May 1, 2017 Page 1 of 2

AGENDA
for the Board of Trustees of the Town of Fairplay, Colorado
Monday, May 1, 2017 at at the Fairplay Town Hall Meeting Room

901 Main Street, Falrpiay, Celorado

i. 5:00 P.i. - Site Visits at 411 U S Hwy 285, 1181 Bullet Road and 298 Sixth Street
in. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING @ 6:00 P.M.
an. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

iv. ROLL CALL

V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Vi. CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on more
complex items. These items are generally perceived as non-confroversial and can be approved by a
single motion. The public or the Board Members may ask that an iftem be removed from the Consent

Agenda for individual consideration.)
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — April 17, 2017

B. APPROVAL CF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of
$33,990.24

Vil CITIZEN COMMENTS

VIli. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A, Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 6, 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO GRANTING
APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR LINDA PLUE."?

3. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 7, 2017, entitled, “A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO GRANTING
APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR 1°" AMERICAN
WOODCRAFTERS."?

C. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resoiution No. 8, 2017, entitled, "A RESOLUTION OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO GRANTING
APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION FOR A VARIANCE FOR SOUTH PARK SENICRS, INC."?

[ & UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A, Other Discussion ltems
X. NEW BUSINESS
A Discussion/ Direction Regarding Request for Fee Waiver from South Park Seniors, Inc for a
Variance
B. Discussion/ Direction Regarding Request for Fee Waiver from South Park Seniors, Inc for a

Building Permit

C. Should the Board Approve Adoption of Resolution No. 9, series of 2017, entitled, “A
RESOLUTICN OF THE BCARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PilP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND MAC AND LUJO

CHURCHILL FOR THE DEPOT ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT."?
D. Other New Business

This Agenda May Be Amended.
Posted af Fairplay Town Hall, Fairplay Public Library, Fairpiay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday, Aprit 27, 2017

1/104



Agenda May 1, 2017 Page 2 of 2

XL MAYOR AND TRUSTEE REPORTS
Xil. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
Xlll. ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Meetings/important Dates:

May 7, 2017 @ 2 p.m.

Mother's Day Tea @ Hand Hotel w/ Friends of the Fairplay Community
May 20, 2017 @ 9a.m.

Cemetery Claan-Up

Town Clean-Up June 2-4, 2017 @ 7:30 a.m. — 6 p.m.
Beard of Trustees Meeting June 5, 2017 @ 7 p.m.

Contin-Tail Fairplay Rock & Gem Show June 8- 11, 2017

South Park Trail Marathon & Half Marathon June 10, 2017

Board of Trustees Meeting June 19, 2017 @ 7 p.m.
June 23, 2017 @ 6 p.m.

Free Concert on Front Street w/ Split Window, Beach Parly & Pig Roast
South Park Settler's Day @ South Park City Museum June 24, 2017

This Agenda May Be Amended.
Posted at Fairplay Town Hell, Fairplay Public Library, Fairplay Post Office, and Town of Fairplay Website on Thursday, April 27, 2017

2/104



Minutes, April 17, 2017 Page 1 of 2

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
April 17, 2017
CALL TO ORDER WORK SESSION REGARDING ROAD AND DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN

A work session of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 5:00 p.m. at the Fairplay Town
Hall, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane. Trustees present were Scott Dodge, Eve Stapp, Ray Douglas and Frank
Just. Also in attendance were Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director Vaughn Mead, Acting Police
Chief Bo Schlunsen, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt, Deputy Town Clerk Claudia Werner and Tom Scott with High Country
Engineering.

Public Works Director Mead and Tom Scott presented the Road and Drainage Master Plan prepared by High Country
Engineering and reported to the Board on the street repair and drainage priorities that they felt should be scheduled to be
completed this year with the money budgeted. Specific areas were discussed throughout the Town limits and the Board
directed Public Works Director Mead to develop a spreadsheet, outlining the cost of each street and drainage repair item
as well as prioritizing them. This spreadsheet will be a useful tool for budget discussions in the next few years. The
Board will approve all expenditures before funds are spent on each item on the proposed spreadsheet.

Following the Road and Drainage Master Plan discussion, Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah stated that the Park County
RE-2 School District has submitted a proposal to change the appearance of the storage container on their property. The
Board directed staff to forward color drawings to them once they are provided by the school district.

CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay was called to order at 6:01 p.m. in the Council
Chambers located in the Fairplay Town Hail, 901 Main Street, by Mayor Gabby Lane who proceeded with the pledge of
allegiance, followed by the roll call which was answered by Trustees Scoft Dodge, Eve Stapp, Ray Douglas and Frank
Just. Also in attendance were Town Administrator/ Clerk Tina Darrah, Public Works Director Vaughn Mead, Acting Police
Chief Bo Schlunsen, Town Treasurer Kim Wittbrodt, Deputy Town Clerk Claudia Werner and Town Building Inspector
Gerrits Kasper. Members of the public present were, Josh Voorhis and his daughter Abby, Jeff Goble, Duane Thompson

and Rod MclLennan.

AGENDA ADOPTION
Motion #1 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Dougias, that the agenda be adopted as presented. Mofion carried

unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA (The Consent Agenda is intended fo allow the Board to spend its time on more complex items.
These items are generally perceived as non-controversial and can be approved by a single motion. The public or the
Board Members may ask that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for individual consideration.)

A APPROVAL OF MINUTES — April 3, 2017
B. APPROVAL OF EXPENDITURES — Approval of bills of various Town Funds in the amount of $34,641.57.

Motion #2 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the consent agenda be adopted as presented. A roll call
vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp - yes, Lane — yes, Douglas —~ yes, Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN COMMENTS

Josh Voorhis, who lives at 505 8" Street, inquired about the volleybali court that used to be at Cohen Park. He stated that
his daughter enjoys playing volleyball and he'd like to see the Town put in a functional court or use the space for an ice

skating rink instead of leaving the area in disrepair.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Other discussion items
No other discussion items were offered.
NEW BUSINESS

A. Request for Donation from the American Legion for the annuat Easter Egg Hunt

3/104



Page2of2

Minutes, April 17, 2017
Jeff Goble with the American Legion submitted a letter asking for a $100 donation for the annual Easter Egg Hunt hosted

by the Legion. He was present at the meeting and reported that it was a successful event again this year and thanked the
Town for their help with preparing South Park City Museum for the event.

Motion #3 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Douglas, that the Board Approve a $100 donation to the American
Legion for the annual Easter Egg hunt. A roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp - yes, Lane - yes, Douglas - yes,

Just - yes. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Discussion Regarding Siding Repair at 525 Hathaway Street

Town Building Inspector Kasper presented a proposal to repair the siding at 525 Hathaway Street rather than replacing it
with stucco, as was previously discussed. He stated that due to the fact that grant funding was not availabie for replacing
the siding, he researched other aiternatives and recommended placing similar colored screws into the face of the siding to
eliminate further deterioration. Gerrits estimates that this repair will cost approximately $2500 and will extend the life of

the siding by 10 — 15 years.
Motion #4 by Trustee Just, seconded by Trustee Stapp, that the Board approve the proposal as presented to fix the
siding. A roll call vote was taken: Dodge- yes, Stapp - yes, Lane - yes, Douglas — yes, Just - yes. Motion carried

unanimously,
C. Other new business
No other new business was offered.

STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

Town Administrator/ Clerk Darrah shared the invitation from the Park
school superintendant interviews. Tina also updated the Board on Destin
sludge de-watering at the Sanitation Plant, and Health Services Plan.

Deputy Town Clerk Werner updated the Board on upcoming land use cases to be presented at May 1, 2017 Board

meeting.
Public Works Director Mead provided a written staff report, which updated the Board on the Waste Water System, the
Water System, and the Public Works Work Plan items for 2017. Vaughn stated that the water system SCADA has been a

valuable upgrade. He also updated the Board on the FEMA projects.

Trustee Dodge asked if the parking area on the road to the Beach would be prepared for use this summer. He also would
like staff to take the skid steer down to the river park area and fill in holes left by gold panners.

Trustee Stapp stated that she likes the new gold pan permitting process and would like staff fo bring all of the permit
issuers together and instruct them on the new permitting process.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Lane, noting that there being no further business before the Board, declared that the meeting be adjourned at 6:28

p.m.

County RE-2 School District to participate In the
y Mine, Whispering Aspens, cost savings on

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Claudia Werner, Deputy Town Clerk

4/104



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Kim Witthrodt, Treasurer

RE: Current Bills & Financial Statement
DATE: 4/27/2017

Agenda item: Bills

Attached Is the list of invoices paid through April 26, 2017.

Total Expenditures: $33,990.24

Upon motion to approve the consent agenda, the expenditures will be approved.

Piease contact me with any questions.

RTANLE! S




Paid invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board Page: 1

Town of Falrplay
Payment due dates: 4/14/2017 - 4/26/12017 Apr 26, 2017 O0T:47AM
Report Criteria;
Detait report type printed
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
04/20/2017 12562 Colorado Bureau of Im}asﬁ blood test 1 04M2/2017 300,00 105475
Total 472; 300.00
04/26/2017 12577 4 Rivers Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 1 04M15/2017 107.54 105625
04/26/2017 12577 Repalrs & Mainfenance 2 04/15/2017 &3.77 507170
04/26/2017 12577 Repairs & Maintenance 3 04/18/2017 b3.77 817155
0472612017 12577 Parts 1 04/18/2017 22568 105625
04/26/2017 12577 Paris 2 D4MB/2017 112.84 507170
04/26/2017 12577 Parts 3 D4/1B/2017 112.84 617155
04/26/2017 12577 Parts 4 0aM8i2017 .01 8171865
Total 532: 666.45
04/28/2017 12588 USABIusBoock flow meters for well pumps 1 041972017 €,231.47 507103
04/26/2017 12568 waler maint supplies 1 04/24/2017 235.01 507103
Total 2176: 6,466.48
04/26/2017 12580 Wemer, Claudia cell phone reimk 1 04/26f2017 50.00 105085
Total 2242: 50.00
042072017 12569 Newman Planning Inc. planning 1 03312017 741.25 105105
Tofal 2315: 741.28
04/20/2017 12566 Laser Graphics gold pan permits T 0412017 193.50 105130
04/20/2017 12566 street maintenance plan 1 04/14/2017 30.00 105670
Total 2437: 223.50
04/28/2017 12562 Damah, Tina Cell Phone 1 0472612017 50.00 105085
Total 2462: 50.00
04/20/2017 12661 CARD SERVICES office supplies 1 04/03/2017 39.98 105445
04720/2017 12561 offica supplies 2 04/03/2077 19.99 617303
04/20/2017 12581 office supplies 3 04/03/2017 20.00 507303
04/20/2017 12561 office supplies 4 04/03/2017 37.48 105030
04/20/2017 12561 office supplies 5§ 04/03/2017 4698 105030
04/20/2017 12581 office supplles 8 04/08/2017 107.68 105027
04/20/2017 12561 office supplies 7 04/03/2017 135.57 105842
04/20/2017 12581 postage 8  (4/03/2017 14.22 617310
04/20/2017 12561 office supplies 8 04/03/2017 133.12 105030
04/20/2017 12581 office supplies 10 04/03/2017 100.68 617303
0472072017 12561 supplies 11 0410372017 22.00 105350
04/20/2017 12561 dues 12  04/03/2017 421.00 105070
04/20/2017 12561 supplies 13 04/03/2017 25.00- 105842
04/20/2017 125861 education 14 04/03/2017 852.80 507050
04/20/2017 12561 education 15 04/03/2017 60.00 617150
04/20/2017 12561 education 16 04/03/2017 60.00 &17150
04720/2017 12561 education 17 0410372017 60.00 507050
04/20/2017 12561 education 18 04/03/2017 198.00 105635

6/104



Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Beard Page: 2

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/14/2017 - 4/26/2017 Apr 26, 2017 07:47AM
Check Chack Invoice Check GL Account
issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
04/20/2017 12561 supplies 19 04/03/2017 720,60 105028
04/20/2017 12561 supplies 20 04/03/2017 720.60 105445
04/20/2017 12581 supplies 21 04/03/2017 783.50 105445
04/26/12017 12561 supplies 22 04/03/2017 50.00 105497
04/20/2017 12561 supplies 23 04/03/2017 126.77 106485
04/20/2017 12561 supplies 24 04/03/2017 720.60- 105445
04/20/2017 12581 soe fee 25 04/03/2017 10.00 105070
041202017 12561 food for meeting 26 04/03/2017 32.07 106070
04/20/2017 12561 food for meeting 27 04/03/2017 24.48 105070
04/20/2017 12561 suppiies 28 04/03/2017 170.60 105070
04/20/2017 12581 gift for 5 yr. anniversary 20 04/03/2017 100.00 105070
04/20/12017 125681 tabies for town hall 30 04/0372017 968.18 105028
04/20/2017 12561 tables for events 31 0403/2017 705.08 106150
04/20/2017 12561 tables for events 32 04/03/2017 236.00 105171
04/20/2017 12561 tables for events 33 04/03/2017 236,00 105162
04/20/2017 12561 tables for events 34 04/03/2017 236.00 105164
04/20/2017 12561 tables for events 35 04/03/2017 23600 105172
04/20/2017 12561 web hosting 36 04/03/2017 28.88 105172
04/20/2017 12661 wrist bands 37 04/03/2017 4485 105150
04/20/2017 12561 wrist bands 28 04/03/2017 14.85 105171
04/20/2017 12561 wrist bands 38 04/03/2017 29.90 105162
Total 2503: 7,171.48
04r26/2017 12581 Colorado Activities Center  adverfising summit cly 1 04110/2017 1,750.00 105130
Total 2606: 1,750.00
04/26/2017 12682 Wittbrodt, Kim cell phone reimb 1 D4/26/2017 50.00 105065
Tolal 2655: 50.00
04/26/2017 12589 Vice, Joel Cell phone reimburse 1 04/26/2017 50.00 105455
Total 2713: 50.00
04/20/2017 125663 Colorado Natural Gas, Inc.  natural gas-shop T D4/04/2017 275.63 507380
04720/2017 12563 natural gas-shop 2 04/04/2017 275.54 105650
04/20/2017 12563 natural gas 1 04/04/2017 178.50 105023
04/20/2017 12563 525 hathaway 1 04/04/2017 301.12 105180
0472012017 125863 san office 1 04/04/2017 183.53 617104
04/20/2017 12563 sewer freatment plant 1 04/04/2017 1,866.79 617104
Total 2728; 3,081.01
04/26/2017 12586 Mead, Vaughn ceil phone reimb 1 04/26/2017 25.00 105645
04/28/2017 12588 cell phone neimb 2 0472612017 12.50 507320
04/26/2017 12586 cell phone reimb 3 04/26/2017 1250 617320
Total 2738: 50.00
04/26/2017 12584 Kasper, Gemits call phone reimb 1 04/26/2017 5000 105845
Total 2747: 50.00
04/26/2017 12583 Heaven's Best Carpet carpet cleaning 1 04/22/2017 255.15 105027

7/104



Pgid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board

Page: 3

Town of Fairplay
Payment due dates: 4/14/2017 - 4/26/2017 Apr 26, 2017 07:47AM
Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
Total 2751; 25515
04/20/2017 12560 Breckenridge Crane crane o set aerators 1 032872017 552.50 617155
Total 2787: 552.50
04/20/2017 12568 Mobile Record Shredders recond shredding 1 04122017 9.00 105030
Total 2793; B.00
04/20/2017 12565 J & M Displays fireworks 1 041872017 5,800.00 105171
Total 2800: 5,800.00
04/20/2017 12570 Teller Gounty Waste rell off for shop cieanup 1 041472017 800.00 105435
04/20/2017 12570 roll off for shop cleanup 1 041272017 80000 105135
Totai 2811: 1,800.00
04/26/2017 12580 Builock, Julie ceil phone reimburse 1 04/268/2017 50.00 105085
Total 2812: 50.00
04/20/2017 12671 Water Technoiogy Group parts T D4M1/2017 1,000.00 617155
04720/2017 12571 parts 1 O4it1/2017 700.00 617155
Total 2884: 1,700.00
04/20/2017 12564 Flagship Publishing Inc. caolo life ad 03/29/2017 427.50 105130
Total 2894 427.50
04/26/2017 12579 Bramlett, Rebecca cell phone reimburse 1 04/28/2017 50.00 105455
Totlal 28096: 50.00
04/26/2017 42587 Schlunsen, Arthur ceil phone reimburse 1 04/26/2017 50.00 105455
Total 2988: 50.00
04/26/2017 12691 White, Kathleen cell phone reimburse 1 04126/2017 25.00 105645
04/26/2017 12681 cell phone reimburse 2 pa/26/2017 12.50 507320
04/26/2017 12591 cell phone reimburse 3 04/26/2017 12.60 &17320
Total 3004: 50.00
04/26/2017 12678 Bramieit, Raymond cell phone relmburse 1 041262017 25.00 105645
04/26/2017 12578 cell phone reimburse 2 04/26/2017 12.50 507320
04/28/2017 12578 cell phone reimburse 3 04/26/2017 12.50 617320
Total 3005: 50.00
04202017 12567 Llaurence Bumnstt pilp - garage doors 1 0472042017 826.92 105185
Total 3085: 626.92

8/104



Town of Faiplay

Paid Invoice Report - Paid Bills - Board
Payment due dates: 4/14/2017 - 4/26/2017

Page: 4
Apr 26, 2017 07:47AM

Check Check Invoice Check GL Account
Issue Date  Number Name Description Seq Date Amount
04/26/2017 12585 Lexipol, LLC annual subscription 1 010172017 2.089.00 105485
Total 3086; 2,089.00
Grand Totals: 33,990.24
Report Criteria;

Detaif report type printed

9/104



10/104



MAYOR’S OPENING STATEMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT HEARING FOR 411 U S HWY. 285

MAYOR LANE:

I'WILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF LINDA PLUE FOR
A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 411 U S HWY. 285,

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE
COLORADO REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE.
NOTICE OF THIS HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLE1V,
AND EVIDENCE OF SUCH NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS

PROCEEDING.
THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF LINDA PLUE FOR A

SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT SEEKS APPROVAL OF THE
SUP TO ALLOW FOR THE CONTINUED USE OF A SHIPPING CONTAINER ON THE COMMERCIAL

ZONED PROPERTY.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING
STATEMENT.
3. FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APPLICANT AND ANY OTHER

PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

5. THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND I WILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND
ATTENDEES THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY
MUST SPEAK CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS.
COMMENTS OR INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL
INTERFERE WITH THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO
THE PROCEDURE WHICH I HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, THE APPLICANT WILL NOW PRESENT ITS CASE.

42717
UADEPUTY CLERK\BOT\2016\MARCH 21\OPENING.SUP.DOC

11/104



12/104



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION #6
(Series 2017)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION
FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR LINDA PLUE

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2017, Linda Plue (hereinafter referred to as
Applicant) submitted an Application to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, for a Special Use
Permit to allow for the continued use of a shipping container on Fairplay Johnson
Addition, Block 7, Lots 1 through 9, located at 411 U S Highway 285, Fairplay,

Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees at its May 1, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting did review said application and did discuss and approve of the granting of a
Special Use Permit to allow for the continued use of a shipping container at 411 U S

Highway 285, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, finds that
notice of the public hearing on Applicant’s application was properly and timely published
and mailed as per Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article IV, Section 16-4-10, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees has evaluated the application in accordance
with the standards set forth in the Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article VI and
reviewed, and considered recommendations, comments, and arguments of Town staff and

the public, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds and determines that the proposed special
use will not adversely impact the neighborhood or the public safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO THAT;

1. The applicant’s request for a Special Use Permit is hereby granted for the
continued use of a shipping container on Fairplay Johnson Addition, Block 7, Lots 1
through 9, located at 411 U S Highway 285, Fairplay, Colorado.

2. The Board hereby determines that this Special Use Permit SHALL run with
the land.

3. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Resolution is promulgated under the general police power of the Town
of Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public and that
this Resolution is necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the
protection of public convenience and welfare. The Town Board of Trustees further

13/104



determines that the Resolution bears a rational relation to the proper legislative object
sought to be attained.

4. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Resolution
or the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged
by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to

other persons or circumstances.

5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1* day of May, 2017.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

14/104



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
2017-04

CALAMITY’S CABIN
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

o APPLICANT: Linda Plue

« PRroOPERTY LOCATION: 411 Highway 285

o FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: Commercial

e CURRENT ZONING: Commercial (C)

¢« REeQUEST. Special Use Permit to aliow continued use of Shipping

Container

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The property at 411 Highway 285 consists of a 0.61-acre parcel containing Calamity’s

Cabin. The property is zoned Commercial (C) and is designated on the Comprehensive
Plan as Commercial.

The owner is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow the continued use of one (1)
metal shipping container which is used as storage for the business.

Calamity’s Cabin Shipping Container

Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that “Metal shipping or storage containers, trailers,
recreational vehicles and similar devices or facilities are prohibited for use as storage
sheds except in the Light Industrial Zone District.” The ordinance further stipulates that
these devices may be used as temporary construction storage in any zone district and
may be used in portions of the Commercial zone district outside of the Town Center

upon issuance of a Special Use Permit by the Board of Trustees.

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
March 31, 2017

15/104



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE #2017-04

March 21, 2017

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

» The Commercial land use designation is situated on either side of Highway 285,
supporting larger, more intensive commercial uses.

» This area emphasizes automobiie circulation but still provides excellent
accessibility for pedestrians and bicycles.

» Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

» Some residential uses are accessory to the business functions and are located on
the second story or in the rear of structures. Residential uses primarily serve
employees of the business.

* Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway
side parking.

» Large parking areas incorporate landscaped islands and where possible, parking
is located on the side or rear of businesses.

» Exterior lighting and street lighting utilizes downcast shielded fixtures that minimize
lighting trespass, glare and is aimed to a target and is only used where necessary
to protect the views of Fairplay’s night skies.

» Consistent thematic signage invites the traveling public to Fairplay and provides
clear information about businesses, services and community landmarks

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that a Metal Shipping or Storage Container is a

Special Use in Commercial (C) zoning.

A special use is a use that is not aliowed as a matter of right or without restriction in a
zone district but may be permitted subject to terms and conditions specified by the

Board of Trustees.

A special use permit may be granted by the Board of Trustees only after finding that the
proposed special use will not adversely affect the neighborhood or the public safety and
welfare. These findings should consider the following factors:

» Ingress and egress to the property for vehicles, pedestrians and emergency
vehicles

The need for and adequacy of off street parking

Noise, glare and odor of the special use on surrounding properties
Refuse and service areas

Utilities, regarding location, availability and compatibility

Screening and buffering, regarding type, dimensions and character
Signs

Proposed exterior lighting

Required yards and other open spaces

General compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood

16/104



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE # 2017-04
March 21, 2017

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The special use permit application is complete and the public has been notified.

The proposed special use permit for one (1) Metal Shipping Container would aliow the
applicant, Linda Plue, to continue the use of the container on her commercial property,

Calamity’s Cabin.

The subject metal shipping containers are known in the industry as intermodal
containers. They are standardized shipping containers, designed and buit

for intermodai freight transport, meaning these containers can be used across

different modes of transport — from ship to rail to truck — without unloading and
reloading their cargo. These containers are a means to bundle cargo and goods into
larger loads that can be easily handled, moved, and stacked, and that will pack tightly in

a ship or yard.

Intermodal containers have, in recent years, been repurposed and marketed as on-site
storage buildings, such as the one on-site at Calamity’s Cabin. Mrs. Plue has stated
that the container is ideal for storing antique items and other saies items for her store.

In reviewing the application, the Town Pianner finds that:
1. Ingress and egress to the property would not be impeded by the continued use

of this container,
2. The business is required to have 10.26 parking spaces, based on the UDC
requirement of 1 space per 400 square feet of gross floor area. In addition, the
residence in the upper floor is required to have 1.5 spaces, for a total of 12
spaces. Although parking is not delineated on the site, parking is sufficient with
the existence of the shipping container.
The shipping container has no noise, glare or odor associated with its use.
Refuse and service areas are not affected by the continued use of the container.
The existing container has no painted signage or advertising.
There is no exterior lighting associated with the container.
The container does not encroach on any required setbacks.
The general compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood does not appear to be affected.

PN O AW

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive
Plan.
Prepared by:

Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Linda Plue, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attomey

17/104



18/104



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
PO Box 267

FarRPLAY, CO 80440
719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE

D Pianned Unit Development I:I Variance

D Subdivision E Special Use Permit
D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Architectural Review

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: 42@ Lree ,/' y I Date:_ég_:/__"_ﬂ

OwnER roRMATION
Applicants Relationship to Owner: _“—p2tA &
Owner: __éJNJA é . p (AT
Owner's Address: f0 Tox [ 2.5

Owner's Phone: Fax

Email Address:

PROPERTY INFORMATION
Address: 41 Zs %}‘Y 285
Parcel #: -I—‘-'ef“ ‘5‘%
Subdivision: ___ [ pANSTHLD A0 700
tet | —H Block___' /.

Existing Zoning: /—

Number of Acres: ‘_‘0 2 J /

19/104




SIGNATURES
! declare undor ihe penally of pegury that the above information is true and correct (o the best of my

M@A@ Z- L LT
S

The owner andior applicant must be present at alf meefings and hearings. All public heetings must be
propetly noticed according to the Fairplay Municipal Code. All submittel requirements must be met and
signaiures of all owners of the properly must appear before the application will be accepted by the Town of
Fajmplay. Partnerships or corporations may have the authorized general pariner or corporale officer sign the
application. {Attach additional pages if necessary.)

20/104




NOTE: No application will be sccepied-or processed unjess it is complele and all fees are paid. In the avent
the town must retain oulside professional services fo process or evaluate an application, the applicani shall
bear the cost of same, inclusive of enginesring and legal fees, in addition to the base applicalion fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipatad costs for outside professional services may be required at the
time of application. All applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements sat forth in
Section 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven {7) copies of a proposed sife plan/plat
prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.

! hereby cerlify thai | am the applicant named above and that the information contained herein and on any

attachments hereto is in all respects frue and accurate to the best of my knowiedge and belief. | also
mMawmmMndmmhmmwmmwmmﬂm

"FOR TOWN USE ONLY
Application Checkdists
B Complete Applicaiion.
b{, Proof of Ovmership (deed) for project property
M Wiitter: authorization from property owner(s) for agent (if applicable)
ﬁy Exsting PUD platirecording information

Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copies). If there are siruciures on property, they must be on
plat with all dmensions

2 Listof persons entitled fo notica (by name and malling address)
2 Mailing enveiopes (stemped and addressad) for persons entiifed io notice
,_1’/ Propoesad development improvemsnis egreemeant {f applicable). (3 coples)
[~ Fees and/ar deposit

i

21/104



3162017 Property Detsil
Park County Assessor
Property Detail Information

Tax Information | Site Characieristics | Building Information | Deed nformation

Property Detail | Value Detail | Building Detail | Sales Detail | Qwner Detail | Mill Levy Revenues
Detail
Assessor Property Search | Assessor Subset Query | Assessor Sales Search | Assessor Home Page

lEhedule Number ][ Account Type
I 0002 " 540 " Mixed Use- Com I

Primary Owner Name and Address

[PLUE LINDA L N
[PO BOX 125 ﬂ
AIRPLAY, CO 80440-0125
Additional Owner Detail
Business Name

[CALAMITY'S CABIN - l

Legal Description
T09 R77 $34 SW4 ) |
[FAIRPLAY JOHNSON ADDITION ]
[BLOCK 7 LOT 01 THRU 9 |

Physical Address

“le HWY 285 FAIRPLAY

Tax Information

2016 Tax Year

IL Actual Value || Assessed Value I‘
Land:[| 109,792 31,840]

.. —
[ Improvements:’ 250,463 60,520|

http:/Awww.parkco.org/prop2.asp?SchaduleNumber=540




23/104



Linda Plue - Calamity's Cabin

36892

45334

42284

o

24/104

oo PO — 10436
35 @RI5ES 0637800054907 3AAET 4352
054318 - 341197 > 34122°7)
TT-34390- 234923 34304
34340 =
45883 4497
318
April 18, 2017 1:3,822
Primary_Address ParkCounty.DEO.Roads_Update_02072016 PRIVATE Warld Streat Map 0 255 510 1,020 ft
.. - P -l 1 1 - ]
D TaxParcel ALLEY ST HWY 0 75 10 300m
COUNTIES = COUNTYRD —~—  TRAL
Dl DRIVEWAY -7 : End, HERE, Del . USQS, Intermap, INCREMENT P,
—_ UNNAMED STREET -ﬁnn__m”” Earl Japan, ﬁ._.__..umq-.".._nﬁ-_:n {Hong H:puuv Eerl Koma, Esrl
1t PARK FOREST SERVICE RD —  US HWY (Thaliand), Mapmyindla, NGCC, © OpenStraetMap contributers, and
the GiS User Communlty
— LOCAL

USFS Park County Roads

USFE Forest Service, Park County



NOTIGE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES
CONCERNING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
APPLICATION
A Public Hearing will be held before the
Fairplay Board of Trustees at Fairplay
Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay,
Colorado, on May 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m.
concerning an application for a Special
Usa Permit (SUP) on the property located
at 411 U § Highway 285 in the Town of
Fairplay, Applicant seeks to obtein a SUP
for the Commercial {C) zoned property to
allow for the existing storage container,
“Conex”, to remain on the property. The
appticant for the SUP is Linda Plue. For
further information contact the Fairplay

Town Hall at 719-836-2622,

As published in the Park County Republi-

cen and Fairplay Flume on Apr. 14, 2077.
{NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING}

25/104



Town of Fairplay

go1 Main Street » P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado 80440
(719) 836-2622 phone

(710) 836-3279 fax

April 18, 2017

Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit for the property
located at 411 U S Highway 285 in the Town of Fairplay:

This is to advise you that on Monday, May 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the Town of
Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado,

concerning:
A request to approve the proposed special use pemit for the property located at 411U S

Highway 285 in the Town of Fairplay. Specifically, the applicant seeks to obtain a speciai use
permit for the Commercial (C) zoned property to allow for the existing storage container,

“Conex”, to remain on the property.

The applicant is Linda L Plue.
As an adjoining property owner, you may approve or object to the requested land use application.

You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concerns to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please calf (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

26/104



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Pemmit, located at 411 U S Highway 285 in the
Town of Fairplay was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, this 18™ day of

April, 2017, addressed to:

Sch#540 Sch#410 Sch#41368
Linda L Plue Alfred W & Patricia J Stoinski Claudia R & Peter S Werner
P OBox125 Trust Dated 11/04/1994 P O Box 327
Fairplay, CO 80440 P O Box 1909 Fairplay, CO 80440
Fairplay, CO 80440
Sch#s32360, 542 Sch#376
351 Hwy 285 LLC Sch#s491, 468 Vincent Leo Smith
1010 Costello LLC Blackwell Oil Company Inc P O Box 82
P O Box 2049 Blackwell Family LLC Fairplay, CO 80440
Buena Vista, CO 81211 P O Box 3333
Idaho Springs, CO 80452 Sch#384
Sch#329 Robert Douglas Tilley
Anannt Enterprises LLC Sch#45904 Valerie Jean Tilley
P O Box 187 Todd & Carla Scholt P O Box 396

PO Box 161 Fairplay, CO 80440

Fairplay, CO 80440
Fairplay, CO 80440

Cluvain Uttrecs)

Claudia Wemer — Deputy Town Clerk

27/104



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
411 U S Hwy 285
Fairplay, CO 80440

L k‘i 16 L (n l/\) '/h l( , hereby certify that I have posted the
property: 411 U S Hwy 285, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Special Use Permit Request.

Date of Posting: q-14- l']

Date of Affidavit: A ~ (4 ~ | ]

Tdwn of Fairplay Staff

28/104



MAYOR’S OPENING STATEMENT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT HEARING FOR 1181 BULLET ROAD

MAYOR LANE:

I WILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF RAYMOND
LAPALME FOR 1¥" AMERICAN WOODCRAFTERS INCFOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE PROPERTY

LOCATED AT 1181 BULLET ROAD.

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE LOCAL ZONING AUTHORITY, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE COLORADO
REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE. NOTICE OF THIS
HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE MANNER REQUIRED
BY SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLE IV, AND EVIDENCE OF
SUCH NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS PROCEEDING.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF 157 AMERICAN
WOODCRAFTERS INC FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT
SEEKS APPROVAL OF THE SUP TO ALLOW FOR THE CONTINUED USE OF A SHIPPING CONTAINER ON

THE COMMERCIAL ZONED PROPERTY.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING
STATEMENT.
3. FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APPLICANT AND ANY OTHER

PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED SPECIAL USE PERMIT ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

S. THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND IWILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND ATTENDEES
THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY MUST SPEAK
CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS. COMMENTS OR
INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL INTERFERE WITH

THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO
THE PROCEDURE WHICH I HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, THE APPLICANT WILL NOW PRESENT ITS CASE.

4727117
U:\DEPUTY CLERK\BOT\201 7\MAY NPLUE SUP\OPENING.SUP.DOC

29/104



30/104



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION #7
(Series 2017)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF
FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, GRANTING APPROVAL OF THE APPLICATION
FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR 15" AMERICAN WOODCRAFTERS INC

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2017, Raymond Lapalme (hereinafier referred to as
Applicant) submitted an Application to the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, for a Special Use
Permit to allow for the continued use of a shipping container on Buttermilk Park, Phase
1, Lot C2, located at 1181 Bullet Road, Fairplay, Colorado, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees at its May 1, 2017, regularly scheduled
meeting did review said application and did discuss and approve of the granting of a
Special Use Permit to allow for the continued use of a shipping container at 1181 Bullet

Raod, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees for the Town of Fairplay, Colorado, finds that
notice of the public hearing on Applicant’s application was properly and timely published
and mailed as per Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article IV, Section 16-4-10, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees has evaluated the application in accordance
with the standards set forth in the Fairplay Municipal Code UDC Article VI and
reviewed, and considered recommendations, comments, and arguments of Town staff and

the public, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds and determines that the proposed special
use will not adversely impact the neighborhood or the public safety and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO THAT;

1. The applicant’s request for a Special Use Permit is hereby granted for the
continued use of a shipping container on Buttermilk Park, Phase 1, Lot C2, located at

1181 Bullet Road, Fairplay, Colorado.

2. The Board hereby determines that this Special Use Permit SHALL run with
the land.

3. Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Resolution is promulgated under the general police power of the Town
of Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public and that
this Resolution is necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the
protection of public convenience and welfare. The Town Board of Trustees further

31/104



determines that the Resolution bears a rational relation to the proper legislative object
sought to be attained.

4. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Resolution
or the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged
by a court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to

other persons or circumstances.

e Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective immediately.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1% day of May, 2017.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

32/104



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
2017-07

1ST AMERICAN WOODCRAFTERS
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

¢ APPLICANT: Raymond Lapalme

o PRoPERTY LocATion: 1181 Bullet Road

o FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: Commercial

¢« CURRENT ZoniNG: Commercial {C)

o REQUEST: Special Use Permit to aliow continued use of a Shipping

Container

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The property at 1181 Bullet Road consists of a 1.36-acre parcel containing 1st
American Woodcrafters. The property is zoned Commercial (C) and is designated on

the Comprehensive Plan as Commercial.

The owner is requesting a Special Use Permit to allow the continued use of one (1)
metal shipping container which is used as storage for the business.

1st American Woodcrafters Shipping Container

Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that “Metal shipping or storage containers, trailers,
recreational vehicles and similar devices or facilities are prohibited for use as storage
sheds except in the Light Industrial Zone District.” The ordinance further stipulates that
these devices may be used as temporary construction storage in any zone district and
may be used in portions of the Commercial zone district cutside of the Town Center
upon issuance of a Special Use Permit by the Board of Trustees.

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
April 24, 2017

33/104



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE # 2017-07

April 24, 2017

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

» The Commercial land use designation is situated on either side of Highway 285,
supporting larger, more intensive commercial uses.

« This area emphasizes automobile circulation but still provides excelient
accessiblility for pedestrians and bicycles.

» Architectural character is more contemporary, but still emphasizes good design,
landscaped parking, attractive signage and screened storage.

* Some residential uses are accessory to the business functions and are located on
the second story or in the rear of structures. Residential uses primarily serve
employees of the business.

* Buildings are set back from Highway 285 to buffer the uses and permits highway
side parking.

e Large parking areas incorporate landscaped islands and where possible, parking
is located on the side or rear of businesses.

* Exterior lighting and street lighting utilizes downcast shielded fixtures that minimize
fighting frespass, glare and is aimed to a target and is only used where necessary
to protect the views of Fairplay’s night skies.

* Consistent thematic signage invites the traveling public to Fairplay and provides
clear information about businesses, services and community landmarks

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
Fairplay Ordinance 2016-4 specifies that a Metal Shipping or Storage Container is a
Special Use in Commercial (C) zoning. -

A special use is a use that is not allowed as a matter of right or without restriction in a
zone district but may be permitted subject to terms and conditions specified by the

Board of Trustees.

A special use permit may be granted by the Board of Trustees only after finding that the
proposed special use will not adversely affect the neighborhood or the public safety and
welfare. These findings should consider the following factors:

» Ingress and egress to the property for vehicles, pedestrians and emergency

vehicles

The need for and adequacy of off street parking

Noise, glare and odor of the special use on surrounding properties
Refuse and service areas

Utilities, regarding location, availability and compatibility

Screening and buffering, regarding type, dimensions and character
Signs

Proposed exterior lighting

Required yards and other open spaces

General compatibility with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood

34/104



NEWMAN PLANNING INC
CASE # 2017-07
April 24, 2017

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The special use permit application is complete and the public has been notified.

The proposed special use permit for one (1) Metal Shipping Container wouid allow the
applicant, Raymond Lapaime, to continue the use of the container on his commercial

property, 1st American Woodcrafters.

The subject metal shipping containers are known in the industry as intermodal
containers. They are standardized shipping containers, designed and built

for intermodal freight transport, meaning these containers can be used across

different modes of transport — from ship to rail to truck — without unloading and
reloading their cargo. These containers are a means to bundle cargo and goods into
larger loads that can be easily handled, moved, and stacked, and that will pack tightly in

a ship or yard.

Intermodal containers have, in recent years, been repurposed and marketed as on-site
storage buildings, such as the one on-site at 1st American Woodcrafters.

In reviewing the application, the Town Planner finds that:

1. Ingress and egress to the property would not be impeded by the continued use

of this container.

2. The business is required to have 4 parking spaces, based on the UDC
requirement of 1 space per 1000 square feet of gross floor area for a
manufacturing use. Although parking is not delineated on the site, parking is
sufficient with the existence of the shipping container.

The shipping container has no noise, glare or odor associated with its use.
Refuse and service areas are not affected by the continued use of the container.
The existing container has painted signage.

There is no exterior lighting associated with the container.

The container does not encroach on any required setbacks.

The general compatibiiity with adjacent property and other property in the
neighborhood does not appear to be affected.

® NSO

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive
Plan. The UDC states that sighage should be taken under consideration as criteria for

approval or denial.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Ray LePalme, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phiilips, Town Attorney

35/104



36/104



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
PO Box 267
FAIRPLAY, CO 80440
719-836-2622
APPLICATICN TYPE
D Planned Unit Development E/Variance
D Subdivision Special Use Permit
D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Architeciural Review
APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant: ___JWNEZ, Date: g/S; /1 b
Applicant’s Address:
Applicant's Phone: __ -2 _Fax
Email Address: ___ . _ . .

OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant’'s Relationship to Owner: 35 LE
Owner: L. Lybtalm <
Owner's Address: pO 60" 44 00 Lo 77'#709 < _'/‘-r?a—v-c @: & £
E‘M'A(a% . (o Fovrv o
Owner's Phone: 0.3 S5 -9 v o Sl Fax:
Email Address: /s : r & > o
PROPERTY INFORMATION

Address: // &/ (2. [/ 7 ,814;,1 [‘;af'ﬁlﬁ/a/u o Fogso
Parcel #: Y4443

Subdivision: By >Tet M. K, (hrk ?4 Qe f

/
- Az & -4 Biock

jgﬂ)f”q&'

Lot:

Existing Zoning:

Number of Acres: /. 3 é

37/104



PROJECT PROPOSAL

General Description of Project:

/-{ajgéj(@. m.f /% Mg;(e’s'éhﬂs <'Dc(’t.;ue tigez PC-"WHLzﬂ
Emc o (zwvl—a;.we’f s 181 Bnl/cf{ QJ; lfm}rpla:}

SIGNATURES

! declare under-thepena ’ petjyry that the above information is true and cormrect to the best of my

knowledge
- g

The owner and/or applicant must be present at alf meetings and hearings. All public hearings must be
properly noticed according fo the Fairplay Municipal Code. All submittal requirements must be met and
signatures of all owners of the property must appear before the application wilf be accepted by the Town of

Fairplay. Partnerships or corporations may have the authorized general partner or corporate officer sign the
application. (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

38/104



NOTE: No application will be accepted or processed unless it is complete and all fees are paid. In the event
the town must retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shall
bear the cots of same, inclusive of engineering and legal fees, in addition to the base application fee. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services may be required at the
fime of application. All applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements set forth in
Section 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompaniéd by seven (7) copies of a proposed site plan/plat
prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.

I hereby certify that | am the applicant name

attachments hereto is in ali respecis<rie gnd acgurst
understand that a building pergiit may+iot be isSued for'the property subject to this application until the

FOR TOWN USE ONLY

Application Checklists

i Complete Application.

d Proof of Ownership (deed) for project property
}(}/ Written authorization from property owner(s} for agent (if applicable}
’ﬂy Existing PUD plat/recording information

ﬂl’/ Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copies). If there are structures on property, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

B/ List of persons entitled to notice (by name and mailing address)

7.4 Mailing envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entitled to notice
JI‘/ Proposed development improvements agreemsant (if applicable). (3 copies)

ﬂ/ Fees and/or deposit

O Other

39/104



SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

THIS DEED, Made this 9¢h day of August, 2010 betwean

Amerlcan Bank of Commerce, 8 Texas state-chiartered bank

ofthe Couniy of and State of , grantor(s), snd
15t American Woodcrafters Iuc., s Colorads Corporation S
wiiose legal address is PO Box 1164, Fairplay CO 80440

of'the County of Park, State of Colorado, prantes(z):

* WITNESS, That the grantor(s), for and in considerstion of the sum of One Hundred Ten Thousand Dolars and NO/180's

. ($110,000.00), the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold end conveyed, and by
these presents does greiit, bargaln, sell, convey and conflrm, unto the grantoe(s), his heirs end assigns forever, all the real property

together with Improvements, if eny, situate, lying and being In the County of Park, State of COLORADOQ, described as follows;

LotC2,
BUTTERMILK PARK, PHASE 1,

County of Park,
Stats of Colorado

Dot Fes
5 1.4

slso kiown by street and numberas 1181 Butlet Rd , Falrplay, CO 80440

TOGETHER with all and singuiar the hereditaments and appurienances thersunio belonging, or in auywise appertaining,
and the reversion and reversions, remainder end remainders, rents, issnes and profits thereof, and all the eutate, right, title, Interest,
clalm and’ demand whatsoever nf!hegmmm-(:), either in law or equity, of, In and to the above bargained premises, with the
hereditaments and appuricnances. -

TO HAVE AND' TO HOLD the said premises above bargained and described, with the appurienances, unto the gmltea(s), .
his heirs, and assigns forever. The grantox(s), for himself, his heirs and personzl representatives or successors, does covenant and
agree that he shall and will WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND the sbove-bargained premises In the quiet and peaceable
possession of the grantee(s), his helrs and assigns, against all and every person or persons claiming the whole or any part thereof,
by, through or under the grantor(s).. )

‘The singular number shail include the plural,.the plural the singular, and the use of any gender shall be applicable to all

IN WITNESS W’HERE(_)F, the grantor(s) has executed this deed on the date set forth above.

SELLER:

Bank :fmer‘:::[‘m state~chartersd bank

issa Hebson, as Vice President

STATE OF Vf)-ﬂs -)ll!

COUNTYOF Lubboe

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this- 9 - day of Angust, 2010 by Melisza Bopunn a8 Vice President
of American Bank of Commerce, a Texas statc-chartered bank . }

\'nmmmyhmdandnﬂflnm geal,
My Coiwnlssion expires: (& »20 ~2 /3

ST\ ANJIE B. CASTILLEJA
}  Notary Public, State of Texas
2/ My Commission Expires 06-20-2013

SPWDTC1
Speajal Wamanty Deed Tenénls in. Comman Flle No. FO350734

40/104

.-t




41/104



1st American Woodcrafters Inc

47351
-]
672
(39058
945074
R 39003 | ©
94507 39052
454 39062 078
Dad ¥
v . 3306t [3%0s9] {39051
35763

131834 i
April 18, 2017 1:3,822
= Primary_Address _um_._nOoc:Q.Uwo.momnulcunmﬂlomcuugm PRIVATE Warld Street Map 0 265 510 1.020 #
: i TexParcel ALLEY — STHWY 4 % e
COUNTIES ==  COUNTYRD TRAIL
H DRIVEWAY UNNAMED STREET Sources: Eari, HERE, DsLorms, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT F,
—- NRO \ ! h E; , Eeri
I PARK - FOREST SERVICE RD - an, Earl Japan, METI, Esrl China {Hong Kong}, Eari Koma, Esri

(Thalland), Mapmyindia, NGCC, @ OpanStrestMap contributora, and
LOCAL the GIS User Community

USFS Park Oo::_.t Roads U&F'S Forast Ssrvice, Park County

42/104



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF
TRUSTEES
CONCERNING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
APPLICATION
A Public Hearing will be held before the
Fairplay Board of Trustees at Fairplay
Town Hall, 301 Main Street, Fairplay, Colo-
rado, on May 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. concern-
mfjan application for a Special Use Permit
{SUP) on the property located at 1181 Bul-
let Road in the Town of Fairplay. Applicant
seeks to obtain 2 SUP for the Commaercial
{C} zoned property to allow for the existing
storage container, “Conex”, to remain on
the property. The applicant for the SUP
is Raymond LaPalme for 1st American
Woodcrafters Inc. For further information
contact the Fairplay Town Hall at 719-836-

2622,
As published in the Park County Republi-

can and Fairplay Flume on Apr. 14, 2017.
(NCTICE 8F PUBLIC HEARING)

59 Lines

43/104



Town of Fairplay

go1 Main Street * P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorade 80440

(719) 836-2622 phone

(729) 836-3279 fax
www.fairplayco.us

April 18, 2017

Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit for the property
located at 1181 Bullet Road in the Town of Fairplay:

This is to advise you that on Monday, May 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the Town of
Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado,

concerning:

A request to approve the proposed special use permit for the property located at 1181 Bullet
Road in the Town of Fairplay. Specificaliy, the applicant seeks to obtain a special use permit
for the Commerciai (C) zoned property to allow for the existing storage container, “Conex”, to

remain on the property.
The applicant is Raymond Lapalme for 15t American Woodcrafters Inc.
As an adjoining property owner, you may approve or object to the requested land use application.

You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concems to the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any questions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

44/104



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Special Use Permit, located at 1181 Bullet Road in the Town

of Fairplay was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class, this 18" day of April,
2017, addressed fo:

Sch #44663 Sch#44664 Schi#44939
1% American Woodcrafters South Park Friends of the Blue Sky Global LLC
Inc Park County Library P O Box 7399, PMB 193
P O Box 1164 P O Box 592 Breckenridge, CO 80424
Fairplay, CO 80440 Fairplay, CO 80440
Sch #44662

Sch #44940 Kenton D Christenson
Fairplay Land Company Sch #45107 2854 5 Fig St
9101 Harlan St, Ste 300 Fairplay Meadow Drive LLC Lakewood, CO 80228
Westminster, CO 80031 7810 Shaffer Pkwy, Ste 120

Littleton, CO 80127
Sch#44489
South Park — Park & Rec
District
P O Box 1485

Fairplay, CO 80440

Claudia Werner — Deputy Town Clerk

45/104



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
1181 Bullet Road
Fairplay, CO 80440

N g
I, ;rgf AL Lt i’\) I" » TC , hereby certify that I have posted the
property: 1181 Bullet Road, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Special Use Permit Request.

Date of Posting: 4- 14 - |+

Date of Affidavit: {1 - | G - 1"

Town of Fairplay Staff

46/104



MAYOR’S OPENING STATEMENT
VARIANCE HEARING FOR 298 SIXTH CASTELLO AVENUE

MAYOR LANE:

I WILL NOW OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE APPLICATION OF LARRY FOSTER
FOR SOUTH PARK SENIORS INC FOR A VARIANCE ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 298 SIXTH

STREET.

THE FAIRPLAY BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ACTING AS THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, HAS
JURISDICTION TO CONDUCT THIS PUBLIC HEARING UNDER SECTION 31-23-301 OF THE COLORADO
REVISED STATUTES AND UDC ARTICLE VI OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE. NOTICE OF THIS
HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN BY POSTING, MAILING AND PUBLICATION IN THE MANNER REQUIRED
BY SECTION 16-4-10 OF THE FAIRPLAY MUNICIPAL CODE, UDC ARTICLE IV, AND EVIDENCE OF
SUCH NOTICE IS HEREBY MADE A PART OF THE RECORD OF THIS PROCEEDING.

THE PURPOSE OF THIS HEARING IS TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF LARRY FOSTER FOR
A VARIANCE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT SEEKS APPROVAL OF THE VARIANCE
FROM THE REAR YARD SETBACK AND MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE ON THE TRANSITIONAL ZONED

PROPERTY.
THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED IN THIS CASE WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. STAFF COMMENT WILL BE PRESENTED.

2. THE APPLICANT, OR THE APPLICANT’S LEGAL COUNSEL, MAY GIVE AN OPENING
STATEMENT.

3. FOLLOWING THE OPENING STATEMENT, IF ANY, THE APPLICANT AND ANY OTHER
PERSONS SUPPORTING THE APPLICATION MAY PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE SUPPORTING THE

PROPOSED VARIANCE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

4. AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE APPLICANT’S CASE, ANY PERSONS OPPOSING THE
PROPOSED VARIANCE ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY MAY PRESENT EVIDENCE.

5. THE APPLICANT MAY THEN PRESENT ANY REBUTTAL EVIDENCE.

THIS HEARING IS BEING RECORDED AND I WILL CAUTION ALL WITNESSES AND ATTENDEES
THAT THEY MUST IDENTIFY THEMSELVES BEFORE SPEAKING AND THAT THEY MUST SPEAK
CLEARLY SO THE RECORDING DEVICE CAN RECORD THEIR COMMENTS. COMMENTS OR
INTERRUPTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE DURING TESTIMONY WILL INTERFERE WITH

THE PROCEEDING AND WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

ARE THERE ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OR TO
THE PROCEDURE WHICH I HAVE JUST DESCRIBED?

HEARING NONE, THE APPLICANT WILL NOW PRESENT ITS CASE.

427417
U:\DEPUTY CLERKABOT\201 7\MAY I\SG PARK SENIORS VARIANCE\QPENING. VARIANCE DOC

47/104



48/104



RESOLUTION NO. 8
(Series of 2017)

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR
A REAR YARD SETBACK AND MAXIMUM LOT
COVERAGE VARIANCE AT CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AND NUMBERED
AS 298 SIXTH STREET, FAIRPLAY, COLORADOQO.

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Larry Foster for South Park Seniors Inc. has applied for a
rear yard setback and maximum lot coverage variance to allow for a 1° rear yard setback and
55% lot coverage in the Transitional Zone District at the property commonly known and
numbered as 298 Sixth Street in Fairplay as is more particularly described in the attached
“Exhibit A” which is incorporated into and made a part of this resolution (the “Property™);

and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the application was held before the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Fairplay on May 1, 2017, preceded by public notice of such hearing
as required by Sec. 16-4-10 of the Fairplay Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, at the public hearing the Board of Trustees, acting as the Board of
Adjustment, heard evidence from interested parties and considered the factors for approval of
a variance set forth in Sec. 16-22-70 of the Fairplay Municipal Code;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY;

I. Approval. The application for a rear yard setback and maximum lot coverage
variance so as to allow for a 1’ rear yard setback and 55% lot coverage in the Transitional
Zone District at the location depicted and described in “Exhibit A” is granted and approved
for the purpose of constructing an addition to replace a portion of the existing structure
within the setback area. The Board finds that the requirements and conditions of Sec. 16-22-

70(2) are met.

2, Safety Clause. The Town Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines, and
declares that this Resolution is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of
Fairplay, that it is promulgated for the health, safety, and welfare of the public and that this
Resolution is necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of
public convenience and welfare. The Town Board of Trustees further determines that the
Resolution bears a rational relation to the proper legislative object sought to be attained.

42717
UADEPUTY CLERK\BOT\2017\MAY I\SO PARK SENIORS VARIANCE\SO PARK SENIORS SETBACK RES.DOC

49/104



3. Severability. If any clause, sentence, paragraph or part of this Resolution or
the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a
court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to other

persons or circumstances.

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the
Town of Fairplay, Colorado, on the 1* day of May, 2017 upon the motion of Board
Member , the second of Board Member , and

byavoteof _ infavorand  against.

Gabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

6/21/2000
UADEPUTY CLERK\BOT\201T\MAY 1'\SO PARK SENIORS VARIANCE\SO PARK SENIORS SETBACK RES.DOC

50/104



"EXHIBIT AT

00705 M..00.00. ¥GN

N36 °00'00"E417 00

.0-,GE

16.50 A8 10 L 12,50 w
/AUWW Py \\il|filHWHﬁIIIIIIIIIJIIHHHH. 38.20 .
6.45
ﬂV_ /// TIE
% WO TOTAL EXISTING BUILDING AREA:
= o 2684 .81 SF
o [ Hm HO...IJ._
S8 0
S & .
S 4 oo o 10 s
: | ; ° 8
= &
(@}
(@)
=l 0T 9| BLOCK 186 -
7 ‘
< = 6.70
a s 6.10@ TIE
= : S[-e 20,20
o 1 " N o _“_ m.\m
(N35°36 59"E16.70") Mm% 26.86 )
15°-p"

536 °00 00"W117.00

olH STREET 60 ROW

SCALE  1"=10"

e ——

0 10 20

1

o I>

o it

e&uﬁw —

9§ T

% =]

.

S <
O

S ()

—

.3

S [T]

o (1]

= —]

@)

O

B

@]

>

\

289 6th STREET

FATRPLAY, CO 80440

51/104

SCUTH FARK SENIOR CENTER ADDITION

SHEET 1 of 1




52/104



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY

TOWN PLANNER REPORT
2017-05

SOUTH PARK SENIORS, INC.
VARIANCE

o APPLICANT. Larry Foster

o PROPERTY LocaTion: 298 6 Street

« FUTURE LAND UsSE DESIGNATION: Transitional

o CURRENT ZONING: Transitional (T)

o REQUEST: Variance to allow a modification o an existing non-

cenforming structure

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION
The property at 268 6™ Street consists of a 0.13-acre lot containing the South Park

Senior Center. The property is zoned Transitional (T) and is designated in the
Comprehensive Plan as Transitional land use. A Community Center is a Special Use in
Transitional zoning and the Senior Center was “grandfathered” in as a Special Use

when the UDC was adopted.

South Park Seniors, Inc.

The Senior Center structure conSIsts of an original historic church on the northeastemn
comer of the lot, fronting on 6™ Street, with a series of additions to the original church
building. The existing building, including all additions, is a non-conforming structure

due to the following:

1. The rear yard does not meet the required 10-foot setback for Transitional zoning

2. The southwestern side yard has a 1 foot existing alley encroachment
3. The maximum lot coverage for structures in Transitional zoning is 50%. The

existing building covers approximately 55% of the lot

NEWMAN PLANNING INC
April 24, 2017

53/104



NEWMAN PLANNING INC

CASE # 2017-G7

April 24, 2017

The owner, South Park Seniors, Inc. is requesting a Variance to allow the removal and
replacement of a portion of the existing building. The southeastern wing of the building,
which comprises two additions to the church structure (359.32 sq. ft.) will be removed
and a new addition (864 sq. ft.) will be added to replace the removed portion. The
addition will align with the rear wall of the existing building, so the addition will be
encroaching on the rear yard as it currently is, requiring a setback variance. The
addition will also increase the maximum lot coverage by approximately 500 square feet,
requiring a variance to the maximum lot coverage. The new addition will not encroach

on the alley.

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
» The Transitional land use designation is a multi-use area encompassing most of

the original town site lots.
+ The area is small scale with mixed uses which co-exist with residential

neighborhoods.

¢ This area emphasizes the small scale of the original town in terms of lot size and
structures and the plan recognizes the fact that parking may be accommodated
both on-street and off-street.

» Architectural character reflects the historic features of Fairplay.

COMPLIANCE WITH FAIRPLAY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Article XXl of the Unified Development Code (UDC) creates the Board of Adjustment
which is empowered to review and approve or deny variances to the literal interpretation
of the UDC. The Board of Trustees may sit as the Board of Adjustment at their

discretion.

The Board of Adjustment must determine that an application for a variance would not
be contrary to the public interest and that the literal enforcement of the provisions of the
UDC would result in an unnecessary hardship, due to exceptional and extraordinary
circumstances. A variance shall run with the land and no variance shall be authorized
hereunder unless the Board of Adjustment shall find that the following conditions exist:

1. That the variance will not authorize the operation of a use other than
those uses specifically permitted within the zone district in which the
property is located and for which the variance is sought.

2. One or more of the following special circumstances or conditions exist
with respect to the specific property:

a. Exceptional narrowness, shallowness, or shape of the property at
the time of the enactment of the regulation in question;

b. Exceptional topographic conditions of the property;

c. Other extraordinary and exceptional situations or conditions of the
property.

3. The special circumstances and conditions have not resulted from any act
of the applicant.

4. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood or district in which the property is located, or substantially or

2

54/104



NEXMAN PLANNING INC
CASE # 2017-07
April 24, 2017

permanently impair the appropriate use or development of adjacent
property;

5. The variance, if granted, is the minimum that will grant relief and is the
least modification possible of the provisions of the UDC;

6. That the granting of the requested variance would relieve a peculiar,
exceptional and undue hardship on the applicant, without substantial
detriment to the public good and without substantially impairing the intent
and purpose of the zoning regulations as embodied in the UDC.

7. That the variance, if granted, will not adversely affect the public health,
safety and welfare.

8. As to nonconforming uses and buildings, a variance may authorize an

increase in either or both the land area or the floor area of a

nonconforming structure, or a structure occupied by a nonconforming use

where it would not be contrary to the public interest.

PROJECT ANALYSIS
The variance application is complete and the public has been notified.

The proposal to remove a portion of the Senior Center structure and to add a new wing
to the building appears to be in the best interests of the Town of Fairplay and its
residents. The Senior Center provides an important service to the community and
exists as a non-profit corporation. The lot is the site of a historic church and the new
addition appears to be an improvement to the property as well as a functional addition.

The proposal appears to be in substantial compliance with the Fairplay Comprehensive
Plan in that it meets the criteria of the Transitional Land Use area.

The variance should be judged by the Board of Trustees foilowing the criteria within the
UDC as outlined above.

Prepared by:
Ron Newman
Fairplay Town Planner

copy: Lamry Foster, Applicant

Tina Darrah, Town Manager
Lee Phillips, Town Attorney

55/104



56/104



DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
PO Box 267

EARPLAY, CO 80440
719-836-2622

APPLICATION TYPE

D Planned Unit Development M Variance
D Subdivision D Special tise Permit

D Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) D Architectural Review

APPLICANT INFORMWATION
appicant: . Xzerl TARL SEMOES, Zye  pae__
Applicant's Address: _Z_fz_ﬁﬂ <7

Applicant’s Phone: 229- 55’6 - mgg Fax
Email Address: _FESTER. /L ATEY (@ YAHpO. Coni

OWNER INFORMATION
Applicant's Relationship to Owner: .9”‘ g

Owmer: _,i/ﬂ %ﬂ Saw'z)zs', LN

Owner's Address:
Owner's Phone: ZQ- = 3 - 15555 Fax:
Email Address:

PROPERTY INFORMATION

Address: _ AT G b _Sr.

Parcal#: _ /D5

Subduision: _ Atz Fz AY

Lot: q Block _ / {
Existing Zoning: _ —7 BANSI 77 Cnirte

Number of Acres: _ 7. / St O g J

57/104



General Description of Project:

-

o i

Tho requeet 1oty da aeidhics 17 eniroa fh
345" K 4o e _rear seiback And. 1o
allpy, 857 ot /".’m/ffﬂjf, t_/rd‘—h%er 41477

_the 4llfwed F0 %)

SIGNATURES
1 declare under the penally of pegury that the above irdformation is true and carrect fo the best of my
knowledge.

4 s /7)1

—

Owner

The owner andfor applicant must be present at aill meetings and hearings. Alf public hearings must be
propery noticed according to the Fairplay Municipal Code. AR submiftal requiremertts must be met and
signatures of alf owners of the properly must appear before the application will be accepted by the Town of
Fairplay. Partrierships or corporations may have the authorized general pariner or corporate officer sign the

applicaion. (Attach additional pages if necessary.)

58/104



NOTE: No application will be accepted or processed unless it is complete and all fees are paid. In the event

the town must retain outside professional services to process or evaluate an application, the applicant shall
bear the cost of same, Inclusive of enginesring and legal fees, in addition to the base application fes. A
deposit to cover the reasonable anticipated costs for outside professional services may be required at the
time of application. All applications shall be evaluated under the standards and requirements set forth in
Seciion 15 of the Zoning Code and must be accompanied by seven (7) copies of & proposed site plan/plat
prepared by a professional engineer or surveyor.

| hereby certify that | am the applicant named above and that the information contained henein and on any
attachments hereto is in all respects true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. | also
understand that a building permit may not be issued for the property subject to this application until the
application receives final approval by the Board of Trustees.

Robote./  PREQOEL
Applicant

FCOR TOWN USE ONLY

Application Checklists

e Complete Application.

¥ Proof of Ownership (deed) for project property
ﬂ/ \Written authorization from property cumer(s) for agent (if applicable)
ﬂ/ ; Existing PUD platfrecording information

g Proposed site development plan/plat (7 copies). If thero are structures on property, they must be on
plat with all dimensions

& Listof persons entitied to notice (by name and mailing address)

4 Mailing envelopes (stamped and addressed) for persons entitied to notice
)4’/ Propased development improvements agreament (if applicable). (3 copies)
Fess and/or deposit nem Uﬂtax

a] Other

59/104

e



Recoriind i i i {7 ot M, P

'lhe:pﬁlmﬂn:' S o - Revnider. . | RN
WARRANTY DEED " Recorilers Stamp j
IS DEED, Mudke this 318t daysl Januazy 1997,
between ’

South Park Community Church {Presbyterian}, a
Colurar_!o non-profit ¢orporation

. wcarporution duly organfzed wnd exisling uider nad by viue ol e lows of the

Suleolf Colérade 2 of the first part, and - Park County
Senior Coalition, a Celorade non-profit
corporation N

whose legalwhdens s P.O. Box 309, Falrplay, cO B0440

Lot 9, Block 16,
TOWN ofF FAIRPLAY,
County of Park, State of Colorado

the En murd

with the puredjiaments ugd appurienunges.

and Hphts-of-way uf record, IC oy, |

AND FOREVER DEFEND.,

President , and iis comornte Bl allixed, sitesied by it

Lhe day ) abuve written,
suut{m omunity Chyrch
2. Lelorado

STATEOF COLORADO
COUNTY OF PARK

. Thelk was uck ledg: 'h:ﬁm:.me thizs 31sk dny ol - January

& Colorado, Nen-Profit Corporakion.
. ‘.

My Comnmbssion mapires:  August 2@,
L]

of the County of Park and Stle sl Golorado 2 of the weeond par:
WITNESSETH, That the ssid marty of ihe first pars, for ansd in eonsideration of e sumol FIFTY THOUSAND AND

HO/100-r——wme —-- s T e
-- - Cen e e e, DOLLARS, ($50, 000. 00 )

siluale, lylng and being in the County of bark . sl State ol Coksrdo, n wit

also kawwn by strewt and number u 298 6th Street, Fairplay, colorado 80440

TOGETHER wili ull and singulur the heredi and appurenaices 1) helunging, or in anywise appertainiog. wnd
ings; Temainder ! remninders, nans. les und profiis thereof, s = the eetole. right M, intareal,
clulii mid deinond whalsowver of the sig purly of the first parl, efther in taw or epuity, uf, in end lo the above horgained prémises.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the sxid prenibses abuve busgained and doscribed, will the ppurionnces, vlo the ruid purtier of
Hhe second part, lhek beire wnd assigns forover. And the suid pany of tbe first parl, for fiself, und il succesanrs and oRRighs,
dues covenant, prunt, borgein snd ugree fo and wilh the said purties of Uic seeud purt, their helrs and weelgns, thel ul the
time of lbe eprealing and dedivery uf these presents, it is well moized of the premises obuve conveyed. on of 5 guad, sure,
perfeet, abuolule woil indefvasible egal: of inheril i law, in Jee simple, and hag gowd ight, Tull powor wnd hywiy] sulbority
to grent, burgain, sell aud cuuvey e sume in mamier smd form aforesald, aod that the szme are free and clear frum sl former
md vlher grauts, bargeing, sales, Fens, tnxe, astesments, vnwnbiues und restrictions of whotever Kind nr nuloe soever,
sxcept for toxes for the curren year, » Hen but not yet due and payuble, tasemunls, resirfctions, reservaiions, covennniy

und the ubove-burgsined premires in the gquint ind pracealle possusion of the spid purtics of the second purt, Uicir heirs wd
esigns, aguingt ull and every purenn of perzons Juwluliy climing or to'chuim the whole ur any part tiered!, shall and will WARRANT

The .sillg_uhr number sholl incld {he plural, the plurai the singirlar, wid the we of .:uy‘ peirdir shull bu epplicabhe w al) penders.
IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the suid party of the first purt has cunsed jts curpiorule nkine Jo be hereunln subserihed by lis

qerrizs :‘I Ka'a;-pe:r ag President of South Park Community Church {Presbyterian)

. -c:zt“mﬂt_' jz‘ffﬂ(éu

1997 by

Whiness sy hapd il offoidl seal, Soaep-g-
N "ol
. = vl _\\J‘_.-'? / Bonnie K. Logan

Notary il

WiOORFY ) . S
WARRANTY DEED « Corpormilon N

60/104

Hie g wongRean?



South Park Seniors Inc

4578

NN

o

55 ® aram
&

6 A
398 Bo3ag 47488

8,

April 18, 2017
- Primary_Addrasy ?:ﬁgsﬂ.ug.ﬂa‘n-lcvnnilﬁsgu
D1 TaxParcel ALLEY
COUNTIES COUNTY RD
P DRVEWAY
i PARK FOREST BERVICE RD
—  LOCAL

PRIVATE World Streat Map _.ul 266 m.“o ._.Jno ft
o
ST HWY 0 7% 50 360 m
TRAIL
Bal i Eefi, HERE, DaLttma, UGS, Intw INCNEMENT P,
UNMAMED STREET MR Gan, Eat Japam KT, Eu s ioms ongh. Eur Kares, Ev
US Hwy (Thaliand) HaCE, © and
i B18 Uinar Gonumly

USFS Park County Roads USF2 Forast Sorvos, Park County

61/104



62/104



NOTICE CF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE FAIRPLAY EQARD OF
TRUSTEES
CONCERNING A VARIANCE REQUEST
A public hearing will be held before the
Feirplay Board of Trustees in the Council
Chambers of Town Hall, 901 Main Streat,
Fairplay, Colorado, on Monday, May 1,
2017 at 6:00 p.m. concarning a Request
for Variance for 208 Sixth Street, Fairplay.
CO. Specifically, the applicant is asking
for a varience from the minimum rear
yard getback and maximum lot coverage
requirgments in the Transitional Zone Dis-
trict of 10’ rear yerd and 50% lot coverage
as defined in the Fairplay Municipal e
to & 1" rear yard setback and a 65% lot
coverage, The applicant for the variance
is Larry Foster for South Park Seniors, Inc.
For further Information, please contact the

Fairplay Town Hell at {719)836-2622,
As published in the Park County Hzeopubli-
1

can and Fairplay Fluma an Apr. 1 7.
{NOTI BF:UBI.IG Hgkﬂlﬁe)

59 Lines

63/104




Town of Fairplay

go1 Main Street * P.O. Box 267
Fairplay, Colorado Bo440
(719) 836-2622 phone

(719} 836-3279 fax

April 18, 2017

Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Variance for the property located at 298
Sixth Street, in the Town of Fairplay:

This Is to advise you that on Monday, May 1, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. the Board of Trustees for the Town of
Fairplay will conduct a public hearing at the Fairplay Town Hall, 901 Main Street, Fairplay, Colorado,

concerning:
a request for Variance for 298 Sixth Street, Fairplay, CO. Specifically, the applicant is asking
for a variance from the minimum rear yard setback and maximum lot coverage requirements in

the Transitional Zone District of 10’ rear yard and 50% lot coverage as defined in the Fairplay
Municipal Code to a 1’ rear yard setback and a 55% lot coverage.

The applicant is Larry Foster for South Park Seniors, Inc.
As an adjoining property owner, you may approve or object to the requested land use application.

You may appear at the Fairplay Board of Trustees meeting as noted above, or you may address your
concems fo the Town of Fairplay, PO Box 267, Fairplay, CO 80440. Please call (719) 836-2622 with

any guestions.

Certificate of Mailing Attached.

64/104



CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

| hereby certify that a frue and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of Public Hearing
Regarding the land use application for a Variance, located at 298 Sixth Street in the Town of Fairplay
was placed in the United States malil, postage prepaid, first class, this 18" day of April, 2017,

addressed to:

Schi#1859 Sch#d7468 Schit399
South Park Seniors Inc Park County School Dist RE-2 Ralph A Herzog
P O Box 1443 P O Box 188 P O Box 242

Fairplay, CO 80440

Fairplay, CO 80440

Fairplay, CO 80440

Sch#429 Schif3is Schi#s25559, 25566
Christopher L Atwell Town of Fairplay South Park Community Church
Elizabeth S Atwell P O Box 267 P O Box 488

4658 Mediterranean Cir Fairplay, CO 80440 Fairplay, CO 80440

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

Ctnhte Hlterscs .

Claudia Wemer — Deputy Town Clerk

65/104



AFFIDAVIT

Regarding the Required Posting of Property:
298 Sixth Street
Fairplay, CO 80440

L k‘\“’\ lg en 'A)l"'t'{ , hereby certify that I have posted the
property: 298 Sixth Street, with the proper notice for:

Public Hearing before the Town of Fairplay on a Variance Request,

Date of Posting: “f -1 4 - 17}

Date of Affidavit: -1 q9-17

/C@Mw D/LL’

Town of Fairplay Staff

66/104



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Discussion/Direction Regarding Request for Fee Waiver from South Park

Seniors, Inc. for a Variance

DATE: April 27, 2017

Agenda Item: Discussion/Direction Regarding Request for Fee Waiver from South Park
Seniors, Inc. for a Variance

Attached please see a request from Roy Jackson on behalf of the South Park Seniors, Inc.
for a fee waiver of the $100.00 variance fee for the variance request included on this
agenda. This could come out of either your donation line item or the board benevolence

line item.
Should the Board decide to grant the request, a motion and roll call vote would be
necessary.

67/104




04/26/2017

To: Mayor and Board of Trustees City of Fairplay,

We are requesting a waiver of fees, for the permits needed to grant variances for construction of a
new addition to the South Park Senior Center. Located at 298 Hathaway Street, Fairplay. Thank you for
your consideration

Vice President of SP,

e

I 7

68/104



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Discussion/Direction Regarding Request for Fee Waiver from South Park

Seniors, Inc. for a Building Permit

DATE: April 27, 2017

Agenda Hem: Discussion/Direction Regarding Request for Fee Waiver from South Park
Seniors, Inc. for a Building Permit

Attached please see a request from Larry Foster on behalf of the South Park Seniors, Inc.
for a fee waiver of the $712.80 building permit fee for the addition they are proposing to
build at the senior center. This could come out of either your donation line item or the

board benevolence line item.

Should the Board decide to grant the request, a motion and roll call vote would be
necessary.

69/104




South

To: The Mayor and Board of Trustees

g

ol Py,

" Lk,

. [ W

Park Senior Center, Unc.

April 23, 2017

The South Park Seniors, Inc. Board is requesting a wavier on the fees for the Building, Demolition and
Evacuation permits at 298 6'" Street. We are building a new bldg. at the Senior Center in order to have
more sorting, storage and store space. This will help us get the donations outside that are always on the
ground and getting wet all the time inside. This new building will help us operate the Senior Center in
more efficient manner and help with the outside appearance of the center.

We are a 501-c3 organization in the community that provide a free senior lunch for seniors 62 or older
on Weds. and provide affordable shopping for the community and the county and are an asset to the
area, We also provide free Wi Fi for everyone in the community or area.

Thank you,
Larry Foster

Prseident

70/104



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Tina Darrah, Town Administrator/Clerk
RE: Resolution Approving PIIP Agreement with Mac and LuJo Churchill

DATE: April 27, 2017

This resolution approves an agreement with Mac and LuJo Churchill for the Depot Roof
Replacement Project. Staff has reviewed the application and found it in compliance with
the PIIP rules and regulations.

This application is for $3,214 towards exterior improvements, namely the replacement of
the rocf, at the property located at 601 Main Street. The property has paid in $3,2141in
property taxes to the Town of Fairplay over the last five years. The application shows the
project materials and labor estimated at $12,500.

You have $15,000 in your 2017 PIIP line item and this is the first PIIP application we
have received this year. Staff recommends approval of this highly visible project.

Approval of this will require a motion, second and roll call vote.

71/104

e



TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-9

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY,
COLORADO, AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT
INCENTIVE PROGRAM (PIIP) AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN AND MAC
AND LUJO CHURCHILL FOR THE DEPOT ROOF REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay specifically finds that entering
into this PIIP Agreement will enhance the appearance of the property thereby enhancing the
appearance of the Town as a whole; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board finds that enhancing the appearance of the property and
the Town promotes the public welfare including the expansion of property tax generating

business and expanded employment opportunities; and
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed the PIIP Agreement and finds it to be in
compliance with the provisions of Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Minicipal Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, that the Mayor is authorized to enter into this
agreement between the Town of Fairplay and Mac and LuJo Churchill as described in the
agreement, attached hereto as “Exhibit A”, and to execute the same on behalf of the Town.,

RESOLVED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 1% day of May, 2017.

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO
(Seal)

aabby Lane, Mayor
ATTEST:

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

72/104



PROPERTY IMRPOVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT
(Depot Roof Replacement Project)

THIS PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM AGREEMENT (Depot Roof Replacement

Project) (hereafter referred to as the "Depot Roof Replacement Project PIIP Agrecment") is made and execnted this
1st day of May, 2017, by and between the TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO, a Colorade statutory municipal
corporation, (hereafier referred to as the "Town"), and Mac and Lujo Churchill, (hereafler referred to as the

"Owner").
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Owner is the owner of certain real property in the Town commonly described as 601 Main
Street, (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Owner proposes to improve the Property by replacing the current roof, which
improvement will enhance the appearance of the Property and of the Town; and

WHEREAS, in entering into this PIIP Agreement, the Town Board of the Town specifically finds that the
criteria for approval of a PIIP Agreement set forth in Section 4-9-80 of the Fairplay Municipal Code are met; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto wish to set forth in full their agreement as to the nature and extent of the
improvements which shall be constructed and installed by the Owner within and upon the Property, and the manner
for and extent of the reimbursement to the Owner for a portion of the cost of such construction and installation; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to memorialize all aspects of their agreement as to the terms and conditions of
such reimbursement in this PIIP Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, for themselves, their successors and assigns (to the extent this PIIP
Agreement is assignable, as specified hereinafter), in and for the consideration of the performance of the mutual
covenants and promises set forth herein, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, do hereby

covenant and agree as follows:

1. Anthority. This PIIP Agreement is entered into in compliance with the provisions of Article 9,
Chapter 4 of the Fairplay Municipal Code.

2. Scope of Work. The parties hereby mutually agree that Owner shall construct, or cause to be
constructed, the improvements to the Property set forth in Exhibit A hereto (the “Work™ or the “Project”). Such
work shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the Town prior to any reimbursement pursuant to this PIIP
Apgreement. Any change in the Scope of Work shall require the prior written approval of the Town and may result in
a decrease in the amount of the reimbursement should the Town reasonably determine that the change diminishes the
cost or value of the improvements. The construction or installation of the improvements shall commence no later
than September 1, 2017, and shall be completed no later than December 31, 2017. Should the work not commence
or not be completed by the dates specified above this PIIP Agreement shall terminate and be of no further force or
effect and the Town shall have no further obligations hercunder.

42717
PIIP AGREEMENT DEPOT.DOC

73/104




3. Cost of Project. The estimated cost of the Project is Twelve Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($12,500).

4, Contractor. The work is being performed by AHB Roofing, PO Box 1421, Fairplay, CO 80440.

5. Property tax rebate and matching funds. The parties hereby mutually agree that the maximum
amount of real property taxes to be rebated to Owner by the Town shall be Three Thousand Two Hundred Fourteen
Dollars ($3,214.00) and that such amount does not exceed the amount of real Property taxes paid on the Property to
the Town during the preceding five years. Owner shall pay not less than an amount equal to fifty percent (50%) of
the total cost of the Project. Should the cost of the Project decrease during the Work the property tax rcbate
provided by the Town shall be reduced to assure that the Owner contributes at least fifty percent (50%) of the total

cost of the Project.

6. Maintenance of improvements. Owner shall maintain the improvements in good condition and
repair for a period of five years from and after the date of completion. Should Owner not perform this maintenance
obligation Owner shall, upon written demand from the Town, refund to the Town all monies rebated to the Owner

by the Town pursuant to this PIIP Agreement.

7. Completion of work and payment of rebate. Upon completion of the Work, Owner shall notify
the Town of such completion and the Town shall perform an inspection of the improvements. If the improvements
are completed in a satisfactory and workmanlike manner the Town shall accept same and shall, within thirty (30) day
following such acceptance, rebate to the Owner the amount required by Paragraph 5 above.

8. Annual appropriation. The parties specifically acknowledge and agree that no undertaking on the
part of the Town to rebate property taxes as specified herein constitutes a debt or obligation of the Town within any
constitutional or statutory provision. The Town's obligations hereunder shall be subject to annual appropriation by

the Town Board unless and until approved by the Town's electors.

9. Assignment/Third party beneficiaries. None of the obligations, benefits, and provisions of this
FIIP Agreement shall be assigned in whole or in any part without the express written authorization of the Fairplay
Town Board. In addition, no third party may rely upon or enforce any provision of this PIIP Agreement, the same
being an agreement solely between the Town and the Owner, and which agreement is made for the benefit of no

other person or entity.

10.  Successors and assigns. This PIIP Agreement may be recorded and shall be binding on Owner’s
successors and assigns.

1. Amendments. This PIIP Agrecment shall be subject to amendment only by a written instrument

exccuted by each party. Any such amendment shall require the approval by the Town Board of the Town of Fairplay
at a regular or special mesting of the Town Board, and execution thereof by the Mayor and attestation by the Town

Clerk.

12.  Notices. Any written notices provided for or required in this PITP Agreement shall be deemed
delivered when either personally delivered or mailed, postage fully prepaid, certified or registered mail, return-
receipt requested, to the parties at the following addresses:

42717

74/104



To the Town: Town Administrator
Town of Fairplay
PO Box 267
Fairplay, CO 80440

With a copy to: Lee Phillips
PO Box 1046
Fairplay, CO 80440

To the Owner: Mac and LuJo Churchill
¢/o Mike Friedrich
PO Box 124
Fairplay, CO 80440

EXECUTED the day and year first above-written.
THE TOWN OF FAIRPLAY, COLORADO

Gabby Lane, Mayor

Tina Darrah, Town Clerk

OWNER:

Mac or LuJo Churchill

42717

75/104




04/07/2017 1T #7300 P.004/004

From:

TOWN OF FAIRPLAY
Property Impravement incentive Program [PIIP)
APPLICATION for CONSIDERATION

Name of Applicant [N.lust be Pmpem'mner!:_mﬂj) W 4{ // 14 éﬂ‘L m‘(// d‘f //

Property Address; _&0/ m&ﬁ:"] .&f—
Maifing Address: Lho M Briederd s POy /29 [Forrpletsy

Phone; 6?0 - 4?5““ 2 33(,,
Email; lnfo WSWW@W CF

Deseription of Project {attach photo of current property/project area, description and/or drawings of
proposed improvements, estimates/bids, further narrative if needed, etc.):

/léa),&—av{a

v [d

Estimated Caost of iject;;ﬁm $/ 2—. 500. ¢ O

Amount of PitP Funds Applied for (cangf exceed amoupt of property tax paid to the Tawn of Fakrplay
over the last five years); 3,214 ov

Amount of Matching Funds from Applicant {must be at least 50% of the cost of the project]:
%4 290 .00

Upon submission of this completed application a meeting wiil be scheduled for you to meet with the
Town Staff regarding your application and the program.

By signing this application you certify that you have received and read the rules and regulations of the

PP Program - Ordinance No. 1, 2614,
Applicant siznature: MAMQ g %_,f;’;# Date: 'ﬁ/ 1 / i7

76/1064



=
; Pete Ambrose
General Contra:rt.‘f

: Licensed and Ins
R© HNG Park County License 1882

4-25-17

Estimate to re-roof 601 Main St., $12,500.00
Scope of work to include but not limited to:

¢ Obtain Town of Fairplay re-roof permit
o Remove existing wood shake shingle roof and dispose of

it.
« Re-paper roof to meet current code, (ice and water shield,
synthetic tar paper)
» Install Malarkey fifty-year legacy shingles, color to be
decided by customer

Please note materials are an estimate, actual price may vary.

Thank You
Pete Ambrose

AHB Roofing (303) 263-0790
www.RoofingAHB.com

Po Box 1421
Fairplay, CO 80440 ambrosehomebuilders@yahoo.com

77/104




4726872017

ot~

MLS #: 5390524

601 MAIN STREET FAIRPLAY, CO 80440
Subd/Complex: FAIRPLAY

Ligt Price: $240,000

Exterior Front.

_Eﬂ!fhﬁf Frant

Exterior Front.

Exterior Front. Exterlor Front.

ht‘lp:I.fsummit.mIsmatn'x.comIMamPﬂntinngﬁmOpﬁons.aspx?wMEAAAD“‘“AQAAAAAAAAARAQAAAFIAAAAGAQAAAA(MODWBQMAAMBNQY. .. 13

78/104



lLecAacy &
 Lecacy' &

79/104



80/104



MONTHLY STAFF REPORT

Water System

Staff continues to maintain a 0.20 chlorine residual at the end of the system as required by the
State. We will continue to work on improving our SCADA system through this year. SCADA
compatible flow meters for wells arrived this week and I am in the process of scheduling an

installation date with Mountain Peak Controls.

Public Works

My original assessment of drainage and road repairs of 3" and Hathaway will have to be re-
evaluated. After meeting with Frank Just on Hathaway Street and finding that the contours of
that street would not allow for proper drainage, we determined a different course of action. The
3rd and Hathaway repair section has been surveyed and we will be making adjustments to fix the
drainage issues on this section at a later date. What we will do instead is continne the overlay of
Castello between 8% and 6™, A street map of our new plan is included. I have also included the
most recent CNG map indicating were gas lines are routed throughout town. The area circled in

red is 5% Street and indicates no gas lines.

Public Works Special Projects/Work Plan 2017

e Act as project manager for FEMA projects — beach dredging, beach road and the water plant
reservoir.

v With the help of High Country Engineering and Frank Just our repair plans and
estimates have been submitted to the State Office of Emergency Management and are

awaiting approval.
» Complete 8% Street Drainage Project.

v 8" Street Drainage has been set as a high priority and we hop that work will begin as
soon as the winter season is over. We are getting bid process together.

e Continue to work on general clean-up of Town owned properties and rights-of ways.

¥ As soon as we are confident that we won’t be plowing anymore this season we will
start with our annual street sweeping of town sidewalks and roadways. Cemetery
cleanup will be on May 20". Town cleanup will start on June 2™ and end on Junc 4™.
Prepare written job descriptions for PW staff in the approved format. Make recommendation,
with appropriate back-up, for any new position/changes to current staffing.
v Job Descriptions are complete and give more specific details about each crew
member’s duties and education and licensing requirements.

81/104




v' We have received some applications for a new employ. Deadline for applications is

April 21%

Begin work on comprehensive public works capital improvement plan to include all town

owned buildings and properties, vehicles, and equipment.

Complete Public Works Manual addressing internal operations as well as creating standards

for street, sidewaiks, parking lots, parks, etc.

v Iestimate that I am half finished writing SOP’s for all aspects of Public Works
duties. This will include our Streets and Drainage Master Plan.

Keep informed of ali developments with the two approved marijuana retail/cultivation

facilitics within the Sanitation District. Monitor for compliance with applicable sanitation

rules and reg’s.

¥ Wise Cannabis has not yet finished their grow operation side of the business.

¥ The proposed grow operation at the Fairplay Mobile Home Park has been licensed
and zoned but has not been built.

Contract for and oversee electrical upgrades on 5% Street.

¥" 1am awaiting an update from Xcel Energy on start date.

Install two new fire hydrants per 2016 budget.

v Tam estimating these to be installed near the end of May.

Comply with cross-connection/back flow prevention regulations as implemented by CDPHE.,

v" We did start the cross-connection/backflow prevention program.

v Kat tested on April 7 and is waiting for results and certification process.

Work with appropriate agencies regarding the Clinic Building Siding replacement.

v Gerits is working on this project and will be at this board meeting to give us an
update on progress.

Participate in the River Park Planning Process.

Participate in the Town Hall/Visitor Center Planning Process. Act as Project Manager if

Visitor Center Project is approved.

Schedule training for staff to receive “D” licenses/certificates in water and wastewater in

2017.

v’ Ray will be getting his “D” and “1” licenses for wastewater treatment and collection

this testing cycle (May — June). He has been approved and will test on May 23™,
v" Kat will be getting her “D” and “1” licenses for water treatment and distribution this

test cycle (May — June) She has been approved and will test on June 9%

Continue to provide training opportunities for the Building Inspector and monitor licensing
levels to keep compliant and up-to-date,

¥" Gerrits has renewed his license.
Complete SCADA installation at the water plant.

82/104



v" I have had a meeting with Joseph Kleffner from CRWA Energy Program. He is
working with Xcel Energy to possibly get a 480V transformer near our water plant at
no cost to us and rebates on any VFD we install at water plant.

¥ SCADA compatible flow metets have been ordered.

Complete sludge removal.
¥ Sludge removal has been completed for this year.

Continue ADA Upgrades at Cohen Park.
Create, in conjunction with High Country Engineering, a Master Plan for Street Maintenance

and Drainage.
v" Master plan has been finalized and we will be discussing it in our work session this

coming Monday.

Obtain Level “C* Wastewater certification.

v 1 will be getting my “C” in wastewater treatment this test cycle (May — June) pending
approval of application from OCPO.

Paint Town Hall Deck

Build and install remaiming thirty four flower basket.

v" Flower pots are complete and will be installed on street light poles as soon as
brackets arrive.

83/104




. %\

orado Natural lGas Wed Apr 26 2017 04:19:06 PM.

84/104



85/104



86/104



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Bullock, Special Events Coordinator
RE: Staff Report

DATE: May 1, 2017

Based on several items within my Special Projects/Work Plan 2017, I would like to offer
the following staff report as of May 1, 2017.

Marketing/Tewn Map/Event Poster/Pesteard:

The event postcard was updated, printed and sent out in a bulk mail to box holders
in Como, Jefferson, Alma, Hartsel and Fairplay at the end of March. Many
businesses have asked to have postcards on hand for their customers/guests. We
ordered 4,500 and may need to consider ordering more next year to be able to
supply businesses with more postcards to distribute, Larger versions of the event
posteard have also been distribuied to most of the businesses (thank you Gabby)
and three vinyl banners have been ordered fo place around town. Those banners
were shipped out from Envision Sigus on 4/28/17. The 4 x 4 banner that hangs
under the Town Hall sign will be double-sided and have air pockets so that it
doesn’t get so beat up by the wind.

The 2017 Town map has been updated and redesigned with a new look. I am
currently in the final proofing stage with our graphic designer, Susan Dunn. It will
go to print the week of 5/1/17. We will print 10,000 copies. This year we are also
making tear-off versions of the Town map so that our volunteers are able to mark
locations and directions on the map and give to the guest. This will be completed
as soon as the final version of the brochure is approved. There will be a little more
info on the tear-off map including distances to nearby towns, major hiking areas,
auto tours, historic sites, etc.

87/104




General Marketing:

We have contracted with Colorado Activities Center to advertise in their “What’s
Happening” Guide for Summit County again. We will have four full pages in the
Guide due out in May. This guide is the most widely distributed guide in Summit
County that offers an on-line version too. It is also available on I-70 from Summit
County to Denver and I-25 to Colorado Springs and at Official Colorado
Welcome Centers and DIA. All participants in the guide also receive a presence
on coloradoinfb.com. It’s money well-spent.

We will have a ! page ad in the July/August issue of Colorado Life Magazine
highlighting our July and August events as well as the Fairplay area. I am
considering deing an ad in the Sept/Oct issue as well, highlighting our Plein Air
event. I keep seeing this publication around the state and have heard many people
talking about it. It’s a beautifil magazine and I would like to keep a presence in it
as I believe it is growing in popularity. I met with the Ad rep and Publisher last
fall and was quite tmpressed with their interest in Fairplay. They are looking af
highlighting our area in 2018,

T will eontinue to communicate with local businesses by visiting them and using
email groups. This proved very useful last year and business owners were
appreciative of the communication.

I continue to post on Facebook about events and happenings in Park County, not
just Fairplay. I think people appreciate knowing what is going on all around us
and helps for planning purposes. I will continue to use the “Community Corner”
(free) section of the Flume for cvents, volunteers, Town and cemetery clean up
days, ctc. I have also just added an Instagram account for the Town and am
working on learning how to use it.

The Town Newsletter was sent out in Fehmary and will gn.ont again hefore the
end of May and in September. I will continue to update the public with event and
Town information in the monthly water/sewer bills throughout the year.

1 am currently working with our webmaster, Jean Krak to get our website updated
and create a more user-friendly site. We are also looking at creating an app that
will allow the public to use our website efficiently with their iPhones and iPads.
We will be adding fillable-forms to our website for appropriate Town and event
forms. Currently Xpress Bill Pay is evaluating our needs and has copics of several
of our forms and should be back with me within the next week to see if we can
use their custom form application. Forms that do not need the use of payment
options will be added to our website with google docs in the very near future, ie:
parade applications, volunteer applications, etc.

88/104



Park County has hired a new company to help them with tourism ideas, markefing
and communications. The company is Slate Communications. I met with the
Creative Director and Communication Specialist two weeks ago to talk about
tourism specific to the Town. They were very receptive to including the Town
with their ideas and will be holding a social media training class soon, which I
will be attending.

Gold Panning Update:

After approval of the new gold panning fees by the BOT, a new gold panning
application was developed and printed as a two-part form. The “gold panning
participant” will fill out the application and staff/volunteers will complete the
bottom of the application. One copy will be given to the participant and one copy
will be kept for our records. This process is much more streamlined than in
previous years and will save staff and volunteers time. Pads of applications were
delivered with general instructions to High Alpine Sports, the Hand Hotel and
Having Fun Yet who will again be selling permits for us. Having Fun Yet will
also be offering gold panning equipment rental at a very reasonable rate. During
our visitor center volunteer training at the end of May, I will be offering more
information about the process of selling the gold panmning permits and where to
pan. I will be inviting the three entities that are selling permits for us to join the

training,

Gold Panning signage is being expanded. Six signs have been ordered and were
shipped out to us on 4/28/17. This signage will give “gold panners” a better idea
of the allowed panning area. I will be ordering two standing kiosks that will
contain the panning rules and regulations as well as other Town information. One
will be placed at “the beach” and one will be placed at the top of the hill at Town
limits off Hwy 9, where visitors tend to just help themselves to the river to pan.

Visitor Information Center:

'We have had a volunteer helping us out in Town Hall on Monday’s and Friday’s
throughout the winter. They have been a big help with occasional visitors and

Pprojects.

Our Town Hall visitor center will be staffed with volunteers again this summer.

We currently have eight returning volunteers and 4 new volunteers. We are
looking for a couple more to help with vacations and time off. Our volunteers will
work Monday through Saturday from 9:30am — 3:30pm and later if needed. We
could use someone on Sundays. They will begin shifts in early May and run
through September. Training is scheduled for the last weekend in May when they
have all returned from their winter homes.

89/104




Brainstorming Session:
* Ag the first step to developing a plan for “off-season/winter events,” I held a

brainstorming session with the staff in April and we came up with a large list of
great ideas to use to expand cutrent events and add new events. I will be
researching some of these options and ideas. The next step will be to talk with
Town businesses about their ideas.

Time Management Training:
¢ Iattended a Time Management Training seminar in Denver at Mountain States

Employment Center on January 24, 2017.

Assertiveness Training:
* Ialso attended a 2-day Asscrtiveness Training seminar January 26-27, 2017 at the
same location. T found both seminars very interesting and helpful. T don’t think
you can ever stop learning and sometimes need to be reminded of things you

thought you knew!

Events:
I'would like to update you on our schedule of events for 2017:

* Gold Rush Local’s Appreciation Party — (Junc 9™ this is a last minute addition
80 details are still being worked out. Freddy Dodge with the Gold Rush show
approached us with the offer to pay for and host a Iocal’s party. He would like to
show their appreciation to the community for having them and wiil have the
miners attend the party. He would also like to make sure that a few of our local
non-profit organizations benefit from the event. Boys and Girls Club is on board
to serve food and we are going to ask a few others for their help with the event.
Location is yet to be determined but looking at the Rocky Top Plaza shopping
area since the event will coincide with the Rock & Gem Show. The Town will
have a beer & wine tent and many more ideas are being discussed.

* Contin-Tail Fairplay Rock & Gem Show — this event will be returning to
Fairplay for the third year and using the Middle Fork RV Resort again as their
venue. This year we will be sponsoring the event by paying $1,250 to the RV
resort and the show will be paying them $750. This amount will come out of the
miscellaneous event budget.

* Human Potential Running Series —~ this series of threc extreme running events
will be returning to our area for the third year. The marathon will start at South
Park City Museum and end at the Fairplay Beach. The 50-mile race will start and
finish at the Fairplay Beach. The 100-mile race will start and finish from Cohen
Park. We are sponsoring these events this year by offering $500 towards their
portable toilet needs and allowing them to use Town facilities/venues at no
charge. The race director is very supportive of our community and is adopting 11
trails through the USFS for the second year and maintaining and cleaning them
up. A portion of his proceeds are also donated to the South Park Schools

Foundation.

90/104



* TGIFairplay Concert Series — Qur bands are books and non-profit partners are
on board. Prather’s Market has agreed to sponsor the series again for $7,500. We
will be serving South Park Brewing beer again and are currently exploring the
possibility of using Continental Divide Winery for our wine.

June - The Band is Split Window and our non-profit partners are the
Friends of the Fairplay Community with proceeds going to their building fund and
Destination Imagination. They will be hosting a pig roast again for a beach party
theme!

July — Ronnie Raygun and the Big Eighties Band are returning for the
second time. The community loved this band so it was hard not to have them
back! Instead of having a non-profit partner we will again allow the Burro Days

food vendors to be open during the concert.
Angnst - The Hazel Miller Band wants to come back and the community

wants them back so they will be returning for a third time. Our non-profit partner
will be the Boys & Girls Club of the High Rockies.
I am planning to change up the bands in 2018.

o July 4 Celebration — This year Deep Water Emergency Services has agreed to
be a $3,000 event sponsor and a $500 Burro Buster 5k race sponsor. Vertical
Runner from Breckenridge and New Balance will be supplying “race schwag” for
the 5k runners. The race proceeds will be used to give a scholarship again this
year. Last year’s proceeds of $500 will be given to a 2017 graduate. 1 will be
recruiting local organizations to help us build on the 4% of July events by offering
more kid friendly activities during the day between the racc and the concert.
Tumble Bubbles will be returning as well as the dunk tank, sidewalk chalk contest
and of course Strut your Mutt and the parade. T am in search of a color guard for
the parade. Our non-profit partners for the 4™ are the Boys & Girls Club of South
Park, Destination Imagination and the South Park High School Cheerleaders.

¢ South Park Throw Down Disc Golf Tournament — Ryan Stamper and Kelly
Stelling will hold this event this year under their 501( ¢ ) 3. We are sponsoring
this event with a $325 sponsorship fee and allowing them to make copies at Town
Hall. We will also supply a poriabie toilet at the disc golf course if the attendance
warrants it. They have added a few more tournaments throughout the year.

e Ladies Ran — We have not received a request from Ladies Run to hold the event
here this year and they have not paid their 2016 bill.

s 69" Annaal Burro Days — We are expanding our offering of vendor spaces to
Vintage Market Vendors this year and have mapped out a specific area for the
Vintage Market. I have attended two markets so far seeking vendors and have two
more on my schedule before summer. This should bring a new dynamic to the
event as Vintage Market vendors tend to be younger and attract younger buyers as
well. T-shirts have been ordered and we will be ordering baseball caps this year as
well. Several sponsors are already in place for Burro Days and I am seeking more.
1 am excited to have the 79™ Highlands Pipe Band from Denver to act as our color
guard for the parade and they will be offering a performance with their drums and
bagpipes after the parade at the concert tent.

91/104




¢  Fairplay’s Wearable Art Fest (aka Fairplay Bead and Fiber Show) — We have 1e-
named this event and are freshening it up a bit. We have opened vendor space up
to artists that create handmade “wearable art” from any medium, in hopes of
building up the amount of vendors that we have. We are also offering art demos
and classes to the public. There will be a beer and wine tent again and food will
be available to purchase.

+ 8% Annual South Park Arts Celebration & Plein Air Festival - We sold out of
artist spaces by April 1st. I am currently taking a waif list. We have applied for a
grant from the South Park National Heritage Area to help with a “ranch
experience” paint out this year, The grant decisions have been delayed so
locations will be decided on very soon dependent on the outcome. We will of
course, be holding our Paint Out and live auction on Front Street,

We have ordered and received 10 new folding outdoor picnic tables to be used at our

evenis. We have also ordered and received 8 new indoor banguet tables in 4°, 6 and 8’
lengths that wil! be used only at Town Hall.

92/104



ﬁv 5 %ﬁsﬁ P10o vm_cdwmmoﬁ

wWe3ans UMOo(g
Sumuuej proo oN
oI
Al gpreyg vaTy Sunmrey
me& plon) paruSisaq
weangdn |
| Sutuueg pros) oN
1Y
S)IE)g BAIY Surune

AuQ seary
pareudisa(g uj

Sunnue g pron

Jenul mé_d mﬁbrmuuod ¢

/104

93



sumeg-11 CONTIN-TAIL FAIRPLAY ROCH & GEM SHOW
yume s SOUTH PARK TRAIL MARATHON & HALF MARATHOM
sume a3z FREE “H:Eﬂfua FH#HI' STHEHv Split Window, Beach Party s Pig Roast
wwe 23 SOUTH PARK § i's DAY

sory + FIREWORNKS i Fﬂlﬂplﬂf Burre Buster Sk, Parade Food, Rids' Activitics
fHEE COMCERT « Richic Law

IOLMY i

LY i2-16 PﬂRH ““HTY FﬁIR Yenders, €arnival. Animais & Rodeo

VLY 28 FRH “‘H{Eﬂ? 5 STREEY v Ronnie Raygun & the Big Eighties Band

BACK FOR MONE A BICSER YHAN BEFDRE!

aves-e SILVERHEELS 100 ENDURANCE RUN

AuG 12-13 LIVING HISTORY DAYS 41 vsc South Park ity Museum
aucas FREE Gﬂﬂiﬂfﬂ?:u.FRﬂHT STREEYw HaretMillerBang
sery 16 OKTOBERFEST pFAiRPLM 1 South Park Brewing

BT ,. T I} yl J_.

pec2 A ﬂmﬁl t@l.@ﬂﬂﬁﬁ EHR!&JHM RELEBRAYION,
HRLID: \“lﬂgﬂi&!‘! TEA & HOLIDAY BAZAAR

ANNUAL m‘*ﬁﬂlﬂﬁ!

tGIFairlay,
|

where History Meets the High Cﬂllnfrr /

EVENTS
ey VISITFAIRPLAY.nec

94/104



SEONTIN-TAIE

~ June 8-11, 2047
Fairplay, CO Middle Fork RV Resort

95/104




Llrrir.uirg Sponsors = HPRS

We want to give all of our sponsors a huge thank you. We love your products/services and would not be able to
pull these events together without your support, so thank you!

Human Potential Sponsors

mav¥

hitp:#humenpotentiairnning.com/sponsars/ 13

96/104



ARTR017

N ¢

Running & Waﬂkihg

g nu

(auwind

i #hunanpolentiairunning.comis

97/104




SI JULY 4, 2017

Fairplay
2.953ft Colorado
20N oehiavin 8

Vertical LTI~ ieersicr sovc: & Kenoaimion
Vrscksasiiss, wn ue  me howbdance

98/104



“LL/EfL X820 Woy WAl Al USUM j6USS 0} BIsNS] PUE BUIPUNE 30 Y9N 196 I ¢-JH OMeId (000G IR0y Hieg 0 ne Spaw 6] o)

BLICEMEL U6 Wiy woy yoeyo pajsenbeyy
00°000'y [] PBpUNY JLNOLLy
G000 [ Spuny s|qeE|BAY
00°000'%$ | e0'viv'e 3 SIV.L0L
00°005 § | O0'SYE Lo SIuiupy|
00°080'2 % [ 82'904'S oaps .ﬁ__._..m.uu_i
00'0vr'L & | 08'Z0E'T EjueLaly
[T Pojsanboy m...m'ln_
1940 § |00Y3S BY) JO Bp|SU| B4} pUNCIE ejanb ELCKEIdsU] pus SoboyePeUBiS| - D0'GhZ$ 100458 §0 apysul eBeullig 808GM/A0eWNg|  SePBial0sg - SH/SW
L0V "1¥Sd 5086 WEXS pUB LINOA YsP 18 Jo) POC) pue a0t uesio 'sesubdie Guin 2188g)| 00092 00°005$ Spesu dseq/sos) WeKT|  Pomm|ued UBudjas 16{BBUNGT) - SHIS
"sazyd [RI5y61 SANIE0d puE sPsou ANWE] B uepmg| 00'nse 00 002% [EII9Y "BO/SpaBL JUBpMS UBLIMSN SUep [edpuld - SH/ISW
NOILYY. av|
“C1"6 PASN 24 i WSLIBASIHIE JUSPME BINGEBLI 0) WRIDAIG Z|- PARISISY UE & TX| O0'SFS  § |G0°56T" 13 weJBoud Tx)|  weysES ejucien ysiibuz - §H
SdYSIBICUOE Ay Ufel] 43} 052§ Pue Seiiddns YIE 16 0528] 00005 § [00°00S3 IV Uje|d % Sa)iddns 1aUsnH ayny’ U-SH/SIN
388k a4 )0 peUELISS oy LOGIEEE|D W] 2ials, oL BUIYI0)s o] Sesusdxs PejEdppuy| 00°002 _§ |00°0073 UOJS pIENa) 8] BUpDo)S| IeG AoUEN| P SARELISIY-SH/SA
86N LiooussEp 1oy pIecq BEBIS Sj|UMm Aip SIgE1od & eSELRINd o) Y| PINOM| 00°0P. $ |00 OFLd pieog 883 Ag| 88Aay US| 'anpd [2Peds - SH/SH
“Budds Snid YoBd pz 58 I8 Uozewy U 00q S J Sefioa 2k $5pi0 o) 8] PINOM[ 00522 § [eT bied AN EUeEBd AeD GZzo] epuk] ysiBuz -SH/SH
"BLISL) UBoawny SBARBN E LG §|a40U [EIUCISIY DS JO 188 ¢ aseyaind o) 631 IO D0°00P _§ |00°00PS S[BACK [EDUTIRIH 0% IBWeH var| — selpniS [8R0g - S
T10O0HD HH/ZNAaIN
"2} "sj00) V6Bl 8 YSEL ‘Eieys BEg ueeq u|dE-g-s |suan "AuEn UM 58| < $ (0008 WoGY AI0BUBS jealn Aepzeq peqezy|  sidesyl w0p-313)|
NS swWey J6) BuX00T "UMOD WIES 0} pOBU ABlp uauym of o] gpasl |epads M LAPEEP| - 00°0% WODY A S ayeRsn)| Eimuey, upg| uojesnps epeds-313
|~ Joy=oude 15 wooy KIoSUag © ejeard o] Al 0 JGUIH0) BUpHioM 818 Slaquaw yess ¢ (] 00'008 $ |00'00ES ooy £ S Jjeain suslg Apuig | 0315
AINWIES § Aun 1o} [00L5s AR LA 8L J0y JoaseUl JBUKY, B eseyund o) o] pInom| - j lODZaLs [ ETE] SjABQ 819920 3d 21-W313)
4102 e W joatiog eousiag eudlEkey o) SaunEdelo £ @ siouDes) Z 10 SANIBORS| OTGHE $ |00°020 16 1003 soueps m_.smﬂ_ SEWNQ |28 apalg) |e3)13
S3{PULy puB sped) 10) RIBACD BARSSIIT Mo G| pREN| - 00 D5z§ SIBACD Bjpuy/ped] e50JWy/adualed uepefiepun-313
£1E9f AUBil 10} $3310015a1d +09 AQ PEs() ‘PAIERING 10 150] 10 IO SEpaER S5UBRS 000£9%  [08'0£0S SIEUEIEW, S3UBRE B WLS IPYRE BHED 100435aIg-3,3

SALON g3aNNd | 43LS3NDIY 350dund NOSY3d NOLLVZINVOHO

ulpung sAeq olng 910z

99/104



zpian; Colaiado

69th ANNUAL BURRO DAYS &
World Championship Pack Burro Race
July 29-30, 2017
Fairplay, Colorado
Outdoor festival in scenic South Park, just 85
miles west of Denver. Enjoy festivities such as
burro races, llama races, dog races, outhouse
races, parade, kids rides, gold panning, live
music, barn dance, pancake breakfast, cowboy
church and arts, craft and food vendors.
NEW this year,
Burro Days VINTAGE MARKET!

www.burrodays.com, jbullock@feirplayco.us
Town of Fairplay, 719-836-2622, ext. 109

100/104

3l ¢ Accepting applications for vendors that offer unique

vintage, antique, repurposed upcycled and handmade
items set up in a booth space that feels Jike a shop or
boutique. Vintage inspired clothing and home décor
are also accepted.
Outdoor event in the beautiful Rocky Mountains just
85 miles west of Denver
Booth sizes are 10° x 15, nice grassy area reserved
SPECIAL FIRST YEAR PRICE, $125/booth

Why Should I Participate in this Vinlam Market.?

have a great amount of visitors, more than 10,000
throughout the weekend ;
Vintage Markets are new to Colorado mountain towns, {f
get in on the ground floor

‘We advertise throughout the Rocky Mountain region (i
‘We print 10,000 “Burro Newspapers” that are inserted [
in Lake, Chaffee and Park county newspapers i
Quite often Front Range television stations show up to
cover our event and we were just featured iy 2 German |
rumnng magazine and last fall in the New York Times i
Showcase your Vintage procucts in 2 brand new market |
Working with us is easy and fun!l!

Apphmnomavaﬂablcatwwwbmrodaysm
Contact Julie Bullock, info on front of card




% World Champmnshlp Pack Burro Race

TAIROLAY NS B ,—""'i“.*rwr‘.

SRS T SRS 1) i LRt R S e | oints

101/104




IIJ\('II-

mb - IR IR

217 Fmrpluy, Colorado USA

A L.., ?qys-Prpductw 3 e
leySe B N
' ager e 1 IDEEP WATER
P

Pumping

102/104

-

B

‘&



“Artto Wear” Vendors
Art Demos
Classes
Beer & Wine Garden
Food Available

August 12-13 2017
Saturday, 10am - 5pm
Sunday, 10am - 4pm 719-836-2622

Fairplay, Colorado fairplaywearableartfest.com

103/104




ARTISTS/VENDORS Wanied.........
For Fairplay’: Wearable Art Fest
(aka Bead & Fiber Show)

J 4 Accepting applications for artists that create handmade
“wearable art” from any medium

¢ Juried competition available
| ¢ Scheduling demos and classes now

i ¢ Outdoor event in the beautifi! Rocky Mountains just 85
miles west of Denver

¢ Booth spaces range from $75—$125

[+ Booth sizes range from 10" x 10° - 10 x 20°

| Why Should I Participate in the Wearable Art Festp

—_—

16th year for the event {we are expanding)

L

L

Mote art mediums being accepted
¢ We are adding classes and more demos to event

Complimentary wine and cheese happy hour & 2
spaghetti dinmer for artists/vendors Saturday night

| ¢ Another great way to showcase your art and sell to a
new andience
@ "Working with us is easy and fun!{!
| Applications availble ot firplaywearsbleartiost com
or call Julie Bullock at 719-835-2622, ext. 109 or

' exmail joullock@fairplayco.us.

L

ostcardo woed Ao solicid vendors.

104/104




